
2019/2020

STATISTICS 
Number of Rescues  98 
Preventative Actions 1243 
First Aid 106

91st
ANNUAL REPORT

              avoca beach competitors in action

     keeping fit to save lives

 lifesaving - skills for life
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Sponsors appreciation

Avoca Beach Bowling & 
Recreation Club (through 
Wyong Rugby League 
Club Group)

Avoca Beach Dental

Besson Family

Central Coast Council

Fortunity

Ladies Auxiliary

Mark & Evette Moran

Olsson Family

Reilly & Sons Food 
Services

Surf Life Saving Australia
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Ace Pest Control
Allcoast Concrete Pump Hire
Avoca Beach Butchers
Avoca Beach Hotel & Resort
Chemist Outlet - Niels Bowen
Coast Sport
Exetel
Fourtree Lawyers
Fred Rose Bathrooms
George Brand, Copacabana
Light Culture
PAKS
PMA Global
Raine & Horne
Richard Green Automotive
Seamless Merchandising Matters
The Body Movement
The Kiosk, Avoca Beach SLSC
Thompson Clarke Shipping

Avoca Beach Medical Centre
Avoca Beach Seafoods
Central Coast Mechanical Repairs
Dulux
Erina Fair
Gosford Golf Club
Gosford Printing
Kincumber Shopping Village
SignCo Erina
Spark*d Events & Marketing Communications
Surf Life Saving Central Coast
5 Star Swim Schools, Kincumber
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Life Members Dinner 2019
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the 92nd Annual General Meeting of the Avoca Beach Surf Lifesaving Club Inc. will be 
held at the Avoca Beach Surf Lifesaving Club on Sunday, 23rd August 2020 commencing at 10.00am.

Business
1.	 Welcoming address by 2019/2020 President, Garry Clarke
2.	 To confirm the Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting
3.	 To deal with any such business arising out of such Minutes
4.	 To deal with any relevant correspondence
5.	 To receive and adopt the Annual Report and Financial Statement
6.	 To elect Office Bearers for the 2020/2021 season
7.	 Life Member Nominations
8.	 To transact any further urgent business which may be brought before the meeting.

Fees for the 2020/2021
Active Members . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                               $ 90	 Gym Levy – Associate Members . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                 $190
Active Member U18, Cadet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                      $ 90 	 Boat Levy Equipment  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                         $120
Long Service, Reserve Active . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                    $ 90	 Bronze Fee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                  $ 60
Award Members . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                               $ 90	 10 Years Active Service Membership
Associate Member (must be over 35)  . . . . . . . . . . . . .              $115	 (if you have an award) & Patrol Captain  . . . . . . . . . .          $ 45
General Member (Nipper parents) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                $ 50	 Active Members over 50 hours . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  $ 55
Gym Levy – Active/Long Service  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                 $ 85	 Active Members over 35 hours . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  $ 70
Gym Levy – Junior Active . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                       $ 45 

Please Note – 100% patrol excellence and those patrolling 40 hours plus also receive free gym membership. Members 
achieving 35 hours patrol are eligible 50% gym fee. Only financial Active, Long Service, Active Reserve, Honorary Life 
Members and Award Members are entitled to vote at any General Meeting. Associate Members cannot vote except if they 
have had seven (7) years active service. Nominations for office bearers must be received by the Director of Administration, 
Sonya Walters, 7 days prior to the Annual General Meeting. This can be done via the office email. If no nominations are 
received 7 days prior the Chairperson may call for nominations from the floor.

Jim Haezlett (dec)  . . . . . . . . . . . .             1930
James Agnew (dec) . . . . . . . . . . . .             1934
E. Benson (dec)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .               1945
Ken Ross (dec) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                1948
Dick Pickett (dec)  . . . . . . . . . . . .             1958
Bert Maloney (dec) . . . . . . . . . . . .             1959
Adrian Pickett (dec) . . . . . . . . . . .            1959
Colin Smith (dec) . . . . . . . . . . . . .              1960
Jim Wood (dec) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                1960
Bryce Norman OAM (dec)  . . . . .      1962
Jim Harpur (dec)  . . . . . . . . . . . . .              1967
Ron Way . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                     1971
Colin Barker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  1979
Richard Gee (dec)  . . . . . . . . . . . .             1979
Edwin Poole (dec) . . . . . . . . . . . . .              1979
Graham Love . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                 1982
Dennis Barker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                 1983
Max Sainsbury  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                1983

Mike Tamblyn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                 1983
Dennis Gee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                   1984
Norm Boden (dec) . . . . . . . . . . . .             1985
Gerry Hoban (dec) . . . . . . . . . . . .             1985
Brian Cahill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1988
Eric Walters  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  1988
Andy Hoban (active) . . . . . . . . . .           1991
Mick Kendal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  1992
Jim Mitchell  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  1992
John Mitchell (active)  . . . . . . . . .          1992
Howard Jones (active) . . . . . . . . .          1996
Kevin Bootle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  1998
Phillip Gee  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                   1998
Alistair Peebles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                1998
Wayne Fuller . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  1999
Larry Thorncroft . . . . . . . . . . . . . .               1999
Craig Kelly  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                   2000
Bob Dorrell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                   2001

Stuart Paterson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                2002
Wendy Norman (active) . . . . . . . .         2003
Jim McAtamney (active . . . . . . . .         2004
David O’Grady (active) . . . . . . . .         2004
Quentin Riley  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                2006
Murray Braund (active) . . . . . . . .         2007
Robert Cairncross . . . . . . . . . . . . .              2007
Bill Mitchell  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  2007
Sharon Brierty (active) . . . . . . . . .          2010
Richard Brierty (active) . . . . . . . .         2011
Damien Benson (active) . . . . . . . .         2013
Michael Hunter  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .               2013
Garry Clarke (active) . . . . . . . . . .           2014
David Broadbent (active) . . . . . . .        2014
Matt Mitchell (active) . . . . . . . . .          2016
Gordon Jones (active)  . . . . . . . . .          2016
Craig Anderson (active) . . . . . . . .         2018
Karen Douglas (active) . . . . . . . . .          2019

Life Members
Throughout the years, certain Members have distinguished themselves by their outstanding services to Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving 
Club and their devotion to its ideals. The Club honours such Members by bestowing on them the coveted office of ‘Life Member’.

Ross Allan
Craig Anderson
John Andrews
Eddie Baker
Frank Buckley
Murray Braund
Peter Battye
Kevin Bootle
David Broadbent

Frank Byrnes
Robert Cairncross
Steve Cannon
John Cheadle
Garry Clarke
Len Cook
Robert Dorrell
Arthur Ellis
Wayne Fuller

Ray Fyffe
Phillip Gee
Brian Goffett
John Gorey
Bob Haynes
Neville Hillyard
Michael Hunter
Terry Hunter
Murray Iles

Greg Jarmaine
Gordon Jones
Keith Jones
Nan Jones
Craig Kelly
Ian Lambert
Tony Licciardo
Bryan Low
Ian Messenger

Bill Mitchell
Jim McAtamney
Wendy Norman
David O’Grady
Bob Patterson
Stuart Paterson
Slim Peebles
Laurie Power
Quentin Riley

Wayne Ritchie
Adam Robinson
Neil Robinson
Fred Spindler
Ross Tait
Geoff Thomson
Larry Thorncroft
Kerry Worrell

Joyce Harpur . . . . . . . .       1972
Cecely Norman . . . . . .     1974
Amy Britton . . . . . . . .        1976
Dulcie McAtamney (dec) 1982
Helen Walters . . . . . . .       1985

Annette Cahill . . . . . .      1987
Rhonda Sainsbury . . . .   1987
Peg Gee (dec) . . . . . . . .        1989
Norma Love . . . . . . . .        1989
Nola Thompson . . . . .     1993

Jan Hoban . . . . . . . . . .         1996
Robyn Tinker . . . . . . .       1998
Jan Gee  . . . . . . . . . . .           2007
Margaret Wilson  . . . .    2007
Shirley McLuckie (dec) 2009

Iris Hancock (dec)  . . . .    2009
June Faulder (dec)  . . . .    2009
Marie Fuller (dec) . . . . .     2009
Jan King  . . . . . . . . . . .           2014

Ladies Auxiliary Life Members

Distinguished Members

Page 3
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MEETING OPENED at 9.40am

In attendance
Garry Clarke, Sonya Walters, Julia Mitchell, Carolyn 
Booth, Brett Beswick, Andrew Duerden, Chris Tasker, 
David Parker, Wendy Norman, Cecely Norman, George 
Spencer, Karen Douglas, Adrian Deans, Reggie Probst, 
John Christoforou, Gary Hore, Bob Burns, Mick Kendal, 
Paul Kendal, Bobby Dorrell, Bob Cairncross, Roger 
Johnson, Nick Welch, Kimberly Santangelo, Mike 
Tamblyn, Nigel Ball, Craig Anderson, Alison Dorrell, 
Dan Ryan, Jim McAtamney, Dave O’Grady, Howard 
Jones, Damien Benson, Steven Jung, Murray Isles, Emma 
Benson, Larry Thorncroft.

Apologies
Sharon Brierty, Darren Clarke, Lindsay Cunningham, 
David Broadbent, Gordon Jones, Alan Moffitt, Pauline 
Priest, Wayne Clarke, John Macdonald, Matt Mitchell, 
Andy Hoban.

General Discussion
•	Was asked if the club had any consultation/ input into 

foreshore development. Central Coast Council did 
consult with ABSLSC and also numerous community 
consultation sessions.

•	Apologies as the New IRB “Quentin Riley” launch 
postponed from this morning due to ongoing foreshore 
development and impact on surf club and front 
area. Launch will be rescheduled once foreshore 
development complete. 

•	Was asked if anything had been done regarding 
captain’s office as discussed last AGM. Garry advised 
that grant application was in process for refurbishment 
of captain’s office.

•	Roger Johnson brought up the interest of commercial /
volunteer capacity of ABSLSC. He mentioned that the 
club acknowledged contribution of paid positions so 
can we recognise volunteer positions within sunsets? 
He has suggested looking at opportunity for members 
to complete work experience in sunsets bistro and bar. 
They would require all necessary qualifications and this 
would reduce labour costs while giving members work 
experience. The incoming executive committee will 
investigate this further.

Garry Welcome Address
•	Thank you life members, members past, present and 

deceased – observed moments silence in remembrance 
Marie Fuller, Shirley McLuckie, Virginia Leary, Shirley 
Kelly and Steve Reilly who passed away this year.

•	Thank you to Gold sponsors - Reilly and Sons Food 
Services, Avoca Beach Bowling and Recreation Club/
WRLC, Avoca Beach Dental, Besson Family, Central 
Coast Council, Chemist Outlet - Niels Bowen, Fortunity, 
Avoca Beach Ladies Auxiliary, Mark and Evette Moran, 
Olsson Family, Raine and Horne Avoca Beach and 
Terrigal, SLSA, Thompson Clarke Shipping, The Body 
Movement and CoastSport.

•	Thank You to Silver sponsors – Ace Pest Control, 
Allcoast Concrete and Pump Hire, Avoca Beach 
Butchers, Avoca Beach Hotel and Resort, Exetel, Fred 
Rose Bathrooms, PAKS, Seamless Merchandising 
Matters, Central Coast Mechanical Repairs, Fourtree 
Lawyers, Light Culture, Richard Green Automotive,  
The Kiosk.

•	Thank You to Bronze sponsors – Avoca Beach 
Medical Centre, Avoca Beach Seafoods, Dulux, Erina 
Fair, SignCo Erina, Sparked Events and Marketing 
Management, Gosford Golf Club, Ian Cairns, Kincumber 
Shopping Village, SLSCC.

Alex McIntyre

Broady and Dog
1st Board Rescue NSW State Titles

Amanda - Always smiling

Avoca Bum

Minutes OF THE 91st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
Sunday 25th August 2019 AT AVOCA BEACH SLSC CLUBHOUSE

Angela Veschetti
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Andrew Collins punching through the wave

And up comes the tide

Bring them home

Ando and Janet patrolling the beach

•	Thank you to the Ladies Auxiliary for their help this year.

•	Thank you to Dave and Fiona Broadbent for their time 
and effort coordinating the Annual report.

•	Recognition to our Australian representatives – Keeley 
Booth and the Z Crew - Richard Brierty, Duke Brierty, 
Brad Mitchell, Dan Tamblyn, Johnny Paterson in the 
Australian SLS Team. Also our members representing 
Kayaking Australia.

•	Thank you to our paid employees of the club – Kylie 
in administration, Emma in accounts, Paul our F&B 
manager and the sunsets staff.

•	Thank you to our executive committee for all their time 
and effort. 

•	Thank you to our Office Bearers for their assistance.

•	Fees and Charges have increased slightly to keep in 
line with increased costs involved with the club. There 
has not been an increase in a few years and extra 
discount benefits for patrol hours will still be offered 
for eligible members. 

•	Thank you to Fortunity who complete our Audit report 
under SLSCC sponsorship agreement. They provide an 
extremely helpful and beneficial service to the club.

•	The financial report shows a deficit, this will be discussed 
at length later in meeting.

•	Sunsets Bistro is showing continued improvement. 
Sunsets have offered members over $20,000 in member 
discounts this last year. Paul and team doing a great job-
thank you. 

•	SLSCC reviewing all issues with Central Coast Council 
– this includes our DA’s. Dealing with council is a slow 
process, but Garry is liaising with SLSCC and CCC to 
follow up. 

•	SLSNSW interested in implementing gym policy across 
all clubs to increase safety and procedures and ABSLSC 
will implement this policy on a trial basis before this is 
put in place across all clubs. To be discussed further with 
gym committee. 

•	Foreshore development in progress and 
scheduled for completion mid/ late October.

•	Competition good results throughout season. 
Good results at Aussies in extremely challenging 
conditions, so well done to all competitors. Juniors 
performed well again this season winning branch and 
top placed Central Coast club at State Titles. 

•	Sharkies inclusive program won Council award and also 
had members compete at Junior State titles and win 
medals which was a fabulous achievement. 

•	Grant applications on offer and we need to focus on 
submitting proposals for these grants.

•	Thank you to Craig Kelly for his ongoing assistance with 
maintenance of the club. 

•	Solar panels on roof have been installed through grant. 
•	Look at governance review to new constitution for next 

years AGM that will be in line with SLSCC, SLSNSW 
and SLSA common constitution. It is advantageous to 
introduce new constitution. Avoca Beach SLSC can 
add bylaws relevant and specific to our club in this new 
constitution. SLSCC employed people to assist with new 
constitution. The Executive committee will look at this 
and put to vote at next years AGM.

Approval of Minutes
The minutes were read from the previous AGM, 
Moved by Gary Hore, Seconded by Damien Benson.
Business Arising
•	Bob Burns questioned presentation of accounts.  

Instruct auditors that the Auditors report requires 
more extensive detailed report showing P&L for 
Sunsets / leases etc. Requested that director of finance 
have notes to accounts with detailed explanations for 
any significant changes. Sunsets should have separate 
financial /P&L report.

•	Garry explained the deficits in our accounts opposed 
to last year with these being due to decrease in grants /
sponsorship etc. Garry reminded meeting that all 
members have access to financial reports. 
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•	New Motion

	 Sunsets Bistro will have a separate P&L report 
presented to members every 6 months. An amendment 
that major business expenditures reportable on separate 
note of accounts. 

	 Moved by Karen Douglas, Seconded by Dan Ryan.

•	New Motion

	 The Auditors report have notes of accounts for any 
material items

	 Moved by Dan Ryan, Seconded by Gary Hore.

•	New Motion

	 Budget figures be included in annual report

	 Moved by Dan Ryan, Seconded by John Christoforou.

Business Arriving Moved by Andrew Duerden, Seconded 
by Brett Beswick.

Correspondence In 

Nil

Reports from Floor

Nil

Reports from Annual Report

See report

Adopt Annual Report

Moved by Bob Burns, Seconded by Mike Tamblyn.

Adopt Financial Report

•	Gary Clarke advised access to accounts via xero reporting 
if available. 

	 Moved Bob Burns, Seconded by Mike Tamblyn.

Affilliation with SLSCC, SLSNSW and SLSA

Moved Brett Beswick, Seconded by Col Barker.

Affilliation Confirmation Of Auditor

Fortunity confirmed as auditors

Moved Dan Ryan, Seconded by Bob Cairncross.

Election of Office Bearers

Garry Clarke removed himself for election of office bearers. 
Bob Cairncross took chair and offered congratulations to 
the club on another great year. Garry resumed position 
once re-elected.

Chairman  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                            Garry Clarke

Vice Chairman House . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                   Chris Tasker

Vice Chairman Special Events . . . . . . . . . . . .            Julia Mitchell

Director of Administration . . . . . . . . . . . . . .              Sonya Walters

Director of Finance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                    Carolyn Booth

Director of Life Saving . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  Brett Beswick

Director of Competition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .               Damien Benson

Director of Youth Activities . . . . . . . . . . .            John Macdonald

Director of Education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                Andrew Duerden

Board of Life Saving

First Aid Officer  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                      Karen Douglas

Lifesaving Vice Captain  . . . . . .       David O’Grady, Dan Ryan

IRB Captain  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                         Richard Green

Radio Officer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                            Murray Iles

Surf Sports

Board Captain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                       Jackson English

Ski Captain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                            Trevor Tame

Water Captain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                         *stoodover*

Boat Captain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                          Paul Nicholls

Beach Captain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                         *stoodover*

Masters Captain  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                          Jeff Smith

House Committee

Food and Beverage Manager (paid) . . . . . . .       Paul Ouradnik

Sunsets Sub Committee . . .   Andrew Duerden, Phil Nicole,

Sunsets Sub Committee . . . . . . . .        Matt Jones, Chris Tasker

All the Rookies together at the Raising of the Flags

Adrienne Powell Bronte Ayres and Grace Jeffries

Minutes OF THE 91st ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING cont.

Alex McIntyre
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Chris Tasker
Club Person of the Year

Harry Armstrong

Ella Beere in action

Cracker of a wave

Another Life Member Doggy O’Grady
with Sam Jeffries

Building and Maintenance			 

Additional member House  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .               John Mitchell

Gym Manager . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                           Col Tipney

Surfboard Riding Captain . . . . . . . . . .          Nikki Drobot - TBC

Grievance Officer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                     Bob Cairncross

Safeguarding Children  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                   *stoodover*

Presentation Night . . . . . . . . .         Gary Clarke, Sonya Walters, 

Member Protection Officer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .               *stoodover*

Work and Health Safety . . . . . . . . . .           Rocky Wolters - TBC

Life Members  . . . . . . . . . . . . .             Howard Jones, Mick Kendal 

Life Members  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .               John Mitchell, Craig Kelly

Awards Officer  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .               Julie Fitzsimmons - TBC

Grants Officer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                     John Christoforou

Memorabilia  . . . . . . . . . . . .            Mike Tamblyn, Sonya Walters,

Memorabilia  . . . . . . . . . . .           Karen Douglas, Johnny Mitchell

Drone Operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                      Reggie Probst

Positions Nominations - as per above

Life Member Nomination	
KAREN DOUGLAS nominated by Johnny Mitchell 
and seconded by Wendy Norman and Sharon Brierty. 
Numerous members spoke of Karen’s love of ABSLSC and 
the valuable contribution she has had on our club over 34 
years and the positive female role model she is. Karen is an 
invaluable and integral asset to our club and we are very 
proud to accept her life member nomination

Moved by Johnny Mitchell, Seconded by Wendy Norman.

Karen’s life membership was put to vote and accepted 
unanimously. Congratulations to Karen. Voting slips 
destroyed after counting by non participating member. 

General Business
•	Mike Tamblyn is on organising committee for Anzac 

Day Service which falls on the Saturday at next Aussies. 
Competition will not start on this Saturday till after 

1.30pm with Anzac Day services to be held 
on the beach in the morning. This will also 
mark 100 years of boats in SLS, 100 years of march 
past in SLS and 50 years of women in SLS.

•	Grant allocation submitted for refurbishment of female 
and male toilets and showers downstairs. Discussion 
on whether or not to introduce timed showers or some 
method of controlling shower time to reduce hot water 
usage. Members present didn’t seem in favour of coins to 
monitor timed showers.

•	Members would like to introduce the dongle for access 
to amenities downstairs instead of current keypad to 
reduce number of non-members using these toilets. 

•	Garry thanked everyone for their attendance and is 
looking forward to another successful season.

MEETING CLOSED 11.28am

Jake Van Der Bruggen
Boatie of the Year
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Cadet (13-15yrs)
Allen, Ikey
Allen, Jagger
Armstrong, Toby
Chadwick, Flynn
Cracknell, Mia
Crocker, Tilly
Drobot, Natalia
English, Grace
Eurell, Ashleigh
Eurell, Olivia
Harvey, Tyke
Hayes, Anna
Hodson, Kai
Hunter, Tasha
Kondrat, Dane
Macdonald, Freya
McQueen, Pearl
McRae, Sunny
Mitchell, Felix
Nicholls, Nathan
O’Mara, Jackson
Parker, Madeleine
Priestley, Emma
Richardson, Declan
Robertson, Miller
Romeyn, Jabin
Smith, Jasmine
Styant, Jenna
Tancred, Summer

Active (15-18 yrs) 
Armstrong, Fletcher
Ayres, Bronte
Ayres, Holly
Beilby, Chloe
Benson, Emily
Berry, Darci
Bissett, Taj
Butler, Jordan
Chadwick, Airlie
Clarke, Zoe
Duerden, Jemma
Garrick, Ivy
Giles, Eliza
Giuffre, Shane
Harvey, Mya
Harvey, Willa
Hayes, Elisabeth
Howard, Kyle
Hunter, Cooper
Jeffries, Grace
Jonquieres, Lochlan
Kasun, Levi
Marotta, Riley
McAlpine, Austin
Mesritz, Hudson
Miccio, Claudia
Miccio, Isabella
Mitchell, Elle
Mitchell, Finn
Naylor, Isabella
Newman, Harrison
O’Mara, Skye
Parker, Henry
Richards, Rylee
Richardson, Ellie
Rose, Elliott
Seers, Riley
Thomas, Lachlan
Walker, Piper-Lily
Walker, Scout
Williams, Matthieu
Wiseman, Ben

Active (18yrs and over)
Allen, Katy
Anderson, Craig
Anderson, Taleisha
Armstrong, Harry
Ayres, Phil
Baker, Ken
Ball, Graham
Ball, Nigel
Barnes, Jeff
Beere, Ella
Bennett, Anthony
Booth, Keeley

Bourke, Pat
Bowyer, Michael
Boyne, Kathleen
Broadbent, Fiona
Broz, Janet
Bryant, David
Burrell, Anthony
Butler, Michelle
Byak, Gary
Byrne, Jesse
Cahill, Geoff
Cameron, Bec
Cameron, Duncan
Carlton, Rob
Chadwick, Chantel
Champion, Scott
Christoforou, John
Clark, Wayne
Clarke, Otway
Cobb, Janet
Cohen, Geoffrey
Cook, Don
Craig, Jake
Craik, Kate
Craik, Peter
Cunningham, Lindsay
Daley, Paul
Deans, Adrian
Deller, Louise
Douglas, Karen
Drinkwater, Vanessa
Drobot, Nikki
Drobot, Vadym
Duerden, Andrew
Everitt, Nicholas
Felton, Mark
Fitzsimmons, Julie
Francis, Benjamin
Garrett, Kyle
Gatt, Jessica
Gilbert, Ayrton
Giles, Brett
Gillings, Jane
Graham, Bryce
Green, Richard
Hardcastle, Mark
Harris, Krystie
Harvey, Kylie
Hatch, Cheryl
Hawkins, Shona
Hayes, Bailey
Hayes, Chris
Hayes, Kellie
Hayes, Sanden
Hill, Chris
Hill, Isabella
Hoban, Kylie
Hocking, Doug
Hodson, Steve
Hore, Gary
Houghton, Joel
Howells, Amanda
Hunter, Craig
Hunter, Garth
Hutchinson, Paul
Hutchinson, Sam
Ireland, David
Ireland, Loren
Jeffries, Samantha
Jenkins, Jack
Johns, Bailey
Johnson, Roger
Jorgenson, Doug
Kemp, Janet
Kemp, Peter
Kemp, Wayne
Kernahan, John
Knowles, Jason
Krumm, Bruce
Kunzli, Nicolas
Lagos, Rafael
Lauder, Jason
Laurence, Alice
Lillioja, Jett
Lillioja, Meldon
Lillioja, River
Lillioja, Tasman

Livesley, Jodi
Livingstone, Emma
Ludlam, Wayne
Macdonald, John
Maitland, Polly
Malone, Ellie
Malone, Vincent
Marks, Helen
Matuschka, Kaitlyn
Matuschka, Meggan
McAlpine, David
McComb, Jordan
McComb, Travis
McIntyre, Alex
McIntyre, Peter
McMahon, James
McQueen, Eden
McQueen, Kristy
McRae, Trent
Middleton, Andrew
Mitchell, Benjamin
Moffitt, Alan
Moore, Janet
Morris, Deborah
Morriss, Clint
Morrow, Tom
Mowbray, Graham
Murray, Joseph
Murray, Michelle
Newman, Mat
Norris, David
Nyman, Karl
O’Connor, Elizabeth
Orr, Kate
Park, Tyler
Parker, Andrew
Penn, Matt
Powell, Adrienne
Powell, Lee
Power, Scott
Priest, Pauline
Priestley, Stan
Probst, Reggie
Raley, George
Rance, Lisa
Rendall, Heidi
Renouf, Jack
Renouf, Mitchell
Robertson, Jarrod
Ruzek, George
Santangelo, Kimberly
Settree, Graham
Shacker, Mark
Sharpe, Michael
Shaw, Anthony
Shiers, Jessica
Short, Peter
Small, Elona
Smith, Jeffrey
Sokolovic, David
Spencer, George
Spindler, Ben
Standen, Jessica-Ellen
Sullivan, Timothy
Tame, Trevor
Tasker, Chris
Tebb, Jacalyn
Tesoriero, Len
Van Der Bruggen, Jakob
Verolin, Roberto
Veschetti, Angela
Von-Kotze, Mark
Walkaden, Adam
Watts, Tristan
Webster, Sally
Welch, Nick
Whitfield, Liza
Williams, Shaun
Williamson, Shaun
Wiseman, Ian
Wiseman, Luke
Wolters, Rocky

Associate
Azzam, Paula
Bootle, Maree
Clark, Belinda

De Ruiter, Clare
Dunn, Lee
Farrell, Katie
Fortey, Steven
Gathercole, Chris
Gordon, Murray
Graham, Caisley
Graham, Kate
Hansen, Brian
Henry, Karen
Johns, Desmond
Johns, Michelle
Kirby, Paul
Kirby, Suzanne
Leary, John
McDowell, Kenneth
McEwan, David
Parkin, David
Rubie, Kim
Russell, Grant
Ryan, Con
Seers, Beverley
Seers, Raymond
Slattery, Liam
Thomson, Emma
Tipney, Colin
Tosh, Michael
Van Dongen, Donna
Wheeler, Tim
Wilson, Lloyd
Wilson, Matthew

Award Member
Booth, Carolyn
Thomas, Susan

General
Akhmetshina, Yuliana
Allen, James
Allen, Katie
Armstrong, Meagan
Armytage, Tasman
Arnold, Jacki
Atkinson, Geoffrey
Banfield, Filippa
Benitez, Mechael
Berthelot, Anne
Beynon, Gareth
Beynon, Kylie
Birchall, Jacqueline
Blaivas, Laura
Blaivas, Phil
Blakely, Kylie
Brien, Tod
Broodkoorn, Nick
Bryant, Mathew
Burque, Wendy
Byrne, Alissa
Byrne, Sam
Cabarrus, Holly
Cahill, Lisa
Campbell, Chelsea
Campbell, James
Carmichael, Luke
Carpenter, Genevieve
Carpenter, Paul
Cartwright, Mark
Chadwick, Fiona
Chadwick, Luke
Clarke, Alexis
Clarke, Chris
Coleman, Blake
Collins, Brent
Collyer, Misato
Collyer, Ryan
Costello, Mai
Crocker, Penny
Cummings, David
Curnow, Daniel
Curnow, Rachel
Currie, Fiona
Currie, Shaun
Day, Laura
De Ruiter, Aaron
Dodds, Melissa
Douglass, Justin
Douglass, Michelle
Dowling, Adam

Dowling, Alison
Downey, Jacob
Doyle, Shayna
Dunningham, Craig
Eakin, Nicholas
Eakin, Prue
Ennion, Margie
Eppleston, Tara
Esteves, Vanessa
Eurell, Adam
Evans, Brendon
Evans, Niki
Falconi, Jon
Falconi, Nadine
Finn, Sheldon
Fishburn, Louise
Flanagan, Deirdre
Forster, Faith
Forster, Sandy
Foster, Jeremy
Garrett, Alexandria
George, Lisa
Gibbons, Sally
Gillett, Karen
Gills, Jamie
Goodwin, Maria
Goodwin, Nicholas
Graham, John
Graham, Prue
Guz, Jennifer
Guz, Michael
Hall, John
Hall, Nathan
Hall, Rachel-Maree
Hanson, Christopher
Hayes, Sarah
Hechter, Riana
Heredia, Gabriel
Higgins, Alexandra
Higgins, Anthony
Holmes, Louise
Holmes, Steven
Howard, Samantha
Humfrey, Richard
Hunt, Carleen
Hunt, Elizabeth
Hunt, Matilda
Hunt, Megan
Hunt, Michael
Hunter, Susan
Hurrell, Joanne
Hutchinson, Beth
Hutchinson, Karen
Inkster, Brett
Jackson, Angela
Jamal, Abdul
Jamal, Paula
Jarvis, Paul
Johnson, Nicole
Johnson, Phil
Johnson, Scott
Jones, Nathan
Jones, Nicole
Josling, Chris
Judge, Suzanne
Karlsson-Ward, Liesl
Knight, Shane
Knight, Susan
Krumm, Briar
Lamshed, Jarrod
Lavers, Kristy
Lester, Rebekah
Lugtenburg, Adriane
Lugtenburg, Arjen
Macfadyen, Bradly
Maloney, John
Mathes, Mary
McCartney, Dorian
McIlquham, James
McKinnon, Scott
McMahon, Natalie
McMahon, Robbie
McQueen, Michael
McRae, Elisa
McRae, Kristy
Mee, David
Miller, Cindy

Miller, Craig
Miller, Gary
Miller, Karen
Milton, Melissa
Minor, Sarah
Mitchell, Michelle
Morrison, Kate
Mumford, Peta
Murphy, Amber
Napton, Darren
Napton, Lara
Naylor, Lee
Naylor, Tania
Newman, Paul
Norris, Tristan
O’Shea, Annie
Offen, Amanda
Offen, Anthony
O’Gorman, Martin
O’Mara, Anthony
O’Mara, Karen
O’Sullivan, Daniel
Pearce, Trent
Powling, Joanna
Price, Kelli
Prior, Jodie
Probst, Kristy
Richardson, Adam
Richardson, Lauren
Richardson, Scott
Roberts, Paul
Robertson, Renee
Roche, Angela
Rodgers, Simon
Rodrigues, Phil
Romeyn, Sonia
Roumanous, Amy
Roumanous, Chris
Runkiewicz, Gosia
Ruzek, Catriona
Scadden-Botham, Scott
Schellekens, Sander
Scott, Gerard
Scott, Leah
Sheppard, Leanne
Shervington, Elizabeth
Shervington, Michael
Shiers, Fraser
Shoebridge, Danille
Sjodahl, Ingrid
Slater, Andrza
Slater, Scott
Slattery, Carly
Smith, Angus
Smith, Nathan
Smith, Tobi
Smyth, Geoffrey
Smyth, Roisin
Spence, Sarah
Spence, Scott
Stead, Nathan
Stewart, Ben
Stuart, Corinda
Stuart, Nick
Sumowski, Lucas
Sweeney, Benjamin
Sweeney, Brodie
Sweetman, Glenn
Sweetman, Nicole
Tanner, Linda
Tanner, Tim
Tapper, Natalie
Tapper, Niklas
Tarawhiti, James
Taylor, Danielle
Thorogood, Rebecca
Toft, Jan
Toft, Merren
Vanderpoel, Shannon
Vassallo, Erin
Vassallo, John
Vergara, Pamela
Verolin, Fiona
Verolin, Robert
Vickers, Claire
Vickers, James
Visser, Inge

Financial Members 2019/2020 Season
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Wall, Kate
Wallis, Tara
Walters, Leanna
Walters, Sonya
Wasal, Randeep
Wasal, Renu
Waters, Brendan
Watson, Sue
Webster, Phillip
Werner, Carly
Williams, Andrew
Williams, Carin
Williams, Heidi
Winter, Sarah
Wooden, Danielle
Youssef, Richard
Zajko, Samantha
Zrilic, Michelle
Zrilic, Tome

Life Member
Barker, Colin
Barker, Dennis
Benson, Damien
Bootle, Kevin
Braund, Murray
Brierty, Richard
Brierty, Sharon
Broadbent, David
Cahill, Brian
Cairncross, Robert
Clarke, Garry
Dorrell, Robert
Fuller, Wayne
Gee, Dennis
Gee, Phil
Hoban, Andrew
Hunter, Michael
Jones, Gordon
Jones, Howard
Kelly, Craig
Kendal, Michael
Love, Grahame
McAtamney, Jim
Mitchell, Bill
Mitchell, James
Mitchell, John
Mitchell, Matthew
Norman, Wendy
O’Grady, David
Paterson, Stuart
Peebles, Alistair
Riley, Quentin
Sainsbury, Max
Tamblyn, Michael
Thorncroft, Larry
Walters, Eric
Way, Ronald

Long Service 
Armstrong, Robbie
Baker, Eddy
Benson, Emma
Beswick, Brett
Birch, Andrew
Boake, Matthew
Broadhurst, Kate
Buckley, Frank
Byrne, Greg
Chadwick, Paul
Clarke, Darren
Collins, Andrew
Dorrell, Alison
Duthie, Ron
English, Jackson
Ferrier, Paul
Harvey, Bradley
Harvey, Stuart
Hurrell, Robert
Iles, Murray
Jeffries, Daniel
Jelfs, Paul
Jones, Matthew
Jung, Steven
Kendal, Paul
Low, Bryan
Mitchell, Julia
Mitchell, Peter

Mulally, Scott
Nicholls, Paul
Parker, Chris
Parker, David
Parker, Lesley
Parker, Matthew
Ryan, Dan
Sharpe, Steve
Smith, Scott
Tait, Ross
Tame, Lachlan
Tebb, Nigel

Probationary 
Reeves, Louise
Ryan, Warwick

Reserve Active
Burns, Robert
Fitzsimmons, Riley
McIntyre, Robert
Mitchell, Jack

Under 6
Banfield, Beau
Banfield, Jake
Banfield, Liam
Battye, Ruby
Blakely, Pippa
Botham, Carter
Byrne, Jack
Carmichael, Sonny
Clarke, Sophie
Coleman, Dakota
Collyer, Hana
Cummings, Olivia-Rose
Day, Jesse
Downey, Payton
Dunningham, Van
Everitt, August
Fishburn, William
Foster, Edward
Graham, Pixie
Hechter, Marie
Hunt, Matilda
Hurrell, Bonnie
Inkster, Oliver
Johnson, Abigail
Johnson, Mateo
Jones, Georgie
Kneller, Zane
Kunzli, Mahli
Lavers, Oliver
Macfadyen, Jaiden
Mee, Frankie
Meyer, Riccardo
Miller, Nico
Mumford, Frankie
Newton, Hope
Nyman, Louis
Offen, Emily
Richardson, Anton
Schellekens, Ashley
Scott, Jensen
Spence, Elizabeth
Sumowski, Willow
Sweeney, Kai
Toft, Alex
Vassallo, Bethany
Vickers, Niamh
Walkaden, Van
Walker, Freja
Wall, Hudson
Wooden, Mia
Youssef, Nicholas

Under 7
Barlow, Oren
Botham, Rivers
Broodkoorn, Thora
Burque, Jax
Cahill, Emily
Campbell, Mia
Carpenter, River
Cartwright, Brock
Chadwick, Miles
de Ruiter, Amelia
Dodds, Riley
Douglass, Hudson

Drinkwater, Frankie
Ennion, Brixton
Garrett, Ace
Gillett, Owen
Graham, Brooklynn
Hall, Rosemaree
Hall, Ryan
Hanson, Elijah
Higgins, Orlando
Hodgins, Hugh
Howard, Lachlan
Humfrey, Phoenix
Hunt, Finlay
Jones, Zander
Judge, Kurtis
Krumm, Eamon
Lester, Macy
McDowell, Isabelle
McKinnon, Phoebe
McRae, Eva
Moorcraft, Evan
Napton, Zane
O’Shea, Eddie
Parker, Audrey
Probst, Arwen
Rodgers, Carter
Rodrigues, Lydia
Roumanous, Ace
Slattery, Lily
Sokolovic, Cruz
Stewart, William
Stuart, Sophie
Sweeney, Madison
Sweetman, Oscar
Tarawhiti, Joshua
Toft, Anders
Vanderpoel, Miranda
Vergara, Isaiah
Verolin, Laila
Webster, Stella

Under 8
Armytage, Abigail
Arnold, Payton
Battye, Zac
Blaivas, Charlie
Blakely, Oliver
Campbell, Teagan
Coleman, Matilda
Cruikshanks-Finn, Mackenzie
Curnow, Zeus
Day, Noah
Dowling, Sasa
Eppleston, Sonnie
Forster, Archer
Gibbons, Angus
Green, Caiden
Gunewardene, Zai
Harvey, Matilda
Hayes, Willow
Hechter, Lisa
Higgins, Oscar
Jones, Felicity
Kendal, Malachi
Lamshed, Arlo
Maloney, Lyla
McCartney, Ellie
McMahon, Dylan
Minor, Doug
Morriss, Olive
Napton, Kai
Norris, Macy
Powling, Zoe
Probst, Cooper
Schellekens, Olivia
Shiers, Indiah
Smith, D’Artagnan
Smyth, Amy
Stewart, Chloe
Tanner, Darcie
Vassallo, Nathaniel
Viles, Harriet
Walkaden, Ziggy
Waters, Ethan
Williams, Rosie

Wolters, Violette
Youssef, Jasmine
Zrilic, Amelie-Lys

Under 9
Brien, Ellie
Bryant, Byron
Cahill, Alyssa
Campbell, Ava
Carpenter, Willow
Cartwright, Elijah
Clarke, Lily
Collins, Eli
Craik, Tully
Davies, Isla
Gills, Liam
Higgins, Nicolas
Holmes, Ethan
Hunt, Benjamin
Jamal, Mia
Jarvis, Heidi
Johnson, Zach
Knight, Ava
Lewis, Cameron
McRae, Melody
Miller, Jack
Morrow, Shiloh
Newman, Hayley
Newman, Oscar
Nyman, Remy
Orr, Charlotte
Parker, Lily
Roche, Erin
Santry, Ryder
Shacker, Ava
Shaw, Jasmine
Shaw, Zoe
Slater, Kahu
Slattery, Willow
Stuart Thornton, Max
Sumowski, Olivia
Taylor, Zaiden
Tebb, Talia
Thomson, Amy
Vassallo, Annabelle
Vickers, Charlie
Vincz, Klara
Wasal, Mareechi
Werner, Bondi
Williams, Ella

Under 10
Campbell, Tayla
Collins, Piper
Craik, Oliver
Curnow, Jaggar
Currie, Teddy
Eakin, Alberta
Ettenhofer, Maddeline
Goodwin, George
Graham, Maddison
Guz, Thomas
Harvey, Ace
Hunter, Jasper
Jones, Cohen
Kassi-Hurley, George
Kendal, Josephine
Lewis, Jasmine
Maloney, Lincoln
McMahon, Sam
Moyle, Ava
Norris, Carla
O’Shea, Nat
Ruzek, Isabelle
Shiers, Elliana
Smith, Jemma-Jade
Stead, Jeremiah
Taylor, Jett
Vanderpoel, Meikayla
Verolin, Soraya
Walker, Nellie
Wooden, Connor

Under 11
Allen, Silas
Armytage, Omeo
Arnold, Tanner
Benitez, Rafael Miguel
Bryant, Liam

English, Max
Eurell, Charlee
Evans, Katie
Falconi, Emily
Green, Jemma
Higgins, William
Ireland, Cameron
Jackson, Rhiannon
Jamal, Xavier
Jarvis, Oliver
Johnson, Benjamin
Jones, Bryn
Josling, William
Lugtenburg, Emma
McKay, Zac
Newman, Bradley
Oliveira-Atkinson, Luca
Parker, Ella
Pearce, Ruby
Prior, Emily
Roberts, Grace
Shoebridge, Gemma
Smyth, Euan
Tebb, Will
Vergara, Reese
Williams, Ciara
Wolters, Bae

Under 12
Beynon, Sian
Bridge, Thomas
Collins, Charley
Craik, Thomas
Falconi, Olivia
Goodwin, Amy
Guz, William
Hodson, Cleo
Jamal, Elijah
O’Cass, Lily
O’Gorman, Caoimhe
Price, Riley
Robertson, Finn
Ruzek, Felicity
Seers, Makenzie
Shervington, Eleanor
Tanner, Amy
Tebb, Kiah
Thomson, William
Werner, Kyan

Under 13
Cameron, Charlotte
Evans, Charli
Ireland, Natasha
Jarvis, Joseph
Large, Kabane
Minor, Bethan
O’Mara, Katie
Smith, Valli
Wasal, Sirisha
Wolters, Jet

Under 14
Baker, Erica
Beilby, Ashleigh
Benson, Byron
Falconi, Luke
Farrell, Bella
Farrell, Matilda
George, Leila
Hunter, Esther
Hutchinson, Rory
Ireland, Lachlan
Jager, Harvey
Jamal, Zachariah
Jones, Ethan
Naylor, Zoe
Prior, Sophie
Rubie, Baden
Steenbergen, Will

Under 15
Conrick, Zahn

Financial Members 2019/2020 Season cont.
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Season 2019/2020 was a season like no other. The impact 
of Covid19 upon society in general was far reaching and 
unprecedented in its consequences. Surf Life Saving as 
with all parts of society responded swiftly and appropriately 
to the situation and implemented strategies and protocols 
to deal with the issues that were raised by the pandemic. 
This has led to many meetings by Zoom but certainly the 
executive has responded well.
I would like to take this opportunity to thank the members 
for their support in adhering to the changes and the level of 
shutdown that was implemented. As a group we were able 
to quickly implement government guidelines with very little 
flak from the membership. I also need to acknowledge the 
guidance and support of Central Coast Branch and State 
SLSC during this period.
The season was well patrolled for the period available and 
once again no lives were lost. A special mention to the 
Kernahan and Houghton patrols who performed over 20 
rescues on a very treacherous day during the Christmas 
period. While Covid19 had a major influence on the 
season the impact of Bushfires throughout the Country 
also affected attendance on the beaches and tourism. 
Avoca Beach SLSC acknowledges the superb efforts of all 
volunteers in fighting the bushfires during this period.
Once again during the season our club was impacted by 
large swells and the likelihood of storm impact. Avoca 
Beach members quickly responded to the situation and 
sandbagged the club to lessen the expected damage. Luckily 
the surge did not meet the levels expected.
Thanks to Chris Tasker for his involvement in the 
executive and the input he has made to the building 
and function area of the club. Chris has been extremely 
proactive in this area bringing about innovation and results 
in a timely manner. It is also worthy to acknowledge the 
support of council in addressing issues related to the Surf 
Club. I have been impressed with Sean Cumming and Phil 
Cantillon in their approach to bring forward issues related 
to the maintenance of the club. Their ability to listen to 

issues and modify their approach is a welcome progress in 
the Surf Club, Council relationship. We thank them for 
bringing forward the renewal of the external cladding and 
partnering in the repair of the Captain’s Office.
The season also witnessed the opening of the foreshore 
redevelopment. Again, Council need to be acknowledged 
for the role they played in this and efforts of Council 
employees such as Harry Nour and Graham Jeffes who 
liaised constantly with the club to ensure as smooth a 
process as possible. Well done Central Coast Council. 
The club has also received strong support from councillor 
Jeff Sundstrom and State Member Adam Crouch along 
with Federal Member Lucy Wicks. The club appreciates 
the financial support and advice you have provided the 
club. We would like to thank Adam Crouch and the NSW 
Government for providing support of $60,000 to help 
refurbish the clubs change rooms. We would also like to 
thank Craig Healy from Central Coast Council.
Avoca Beach SLSC continues strong links with fellow 
organisations within the community such as The 
Community Association, The Avoca Kayak Club, Avoca 
Board Riders and Avoca Rugby Club.
DHL and Surf Life Saving Australia continue to provide 
funds and support the club and Central Coast Branch 
through the leadership of Narelle Duggan and Jon 
Harkness. Stuart Harvey shows continued leadership in his 
role as Branch President. Brett Beswick deserves a special 
mention as he finishes a 10 year role as Director of Surf 
Life Saving in the Branch. His outstanding leadership and 
support have seen the Branch become a leader in the area 
of Life Saving.
Avoca Beach through sponsors support continues to 
provide members with free training courses to upskill in 
lifesaving. Special congratulations to Brett Beswick and 
Grace Jeffries, our Patrol Persons of the Year. 
Commercial activities provide strong support for the 
maintenance and upkeep of the facility, but our sponsors 
input is invaluable in maintaining our programs to 
support members.

Australia Day

Declan Richardson

Broady on the line for Board Rescue

Nice smiles girls

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
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Phil Ayres giving Holly some advice

Karen Douglas and Craig Anderson
the newest Life Members

Elona Small and Greg Byrne check out the waves

Mark and Evette maintain their support for the Rocks to 
Rocks which was postponed due to Covid19. The Olsson 
Property group continue to support the ‘Sharkies Program’ 
and we thank them for this help. Wyong Leagues Group 
sponsorship allows us to maintain our education programs 
and assists with vital First Aid Equipment. Ongoing 
support as gold sponsors are The Body Movement and 
Coast Sport assisting our competitors. Nippers program 
continue to be supported by Avoca Dental and The Avoca 
Beach Hotel Resort. Thompson Clarke Shipping Pty Ltd 
are acknowledged for their contributions to the boating 
section. Light Culture has been fantastic in providing 
electrical items for the facility. The Pickles family have also 
been a great asset with their support of Avoca Beach SLSC.
Fortunity, our auditors, continue their longtime support in 
financial matters, while The Besson family have maintained 
their support of our youth programs assisting with 
leadership camps, youth camps, training and resources. We 
acknowledge the contributions of our silver and bronze 
sponsors who are listed in the front of our report.
Our relationship with the kayak club is complimentary and 
we see the successes of this relationship with the outcomes 
of the participants of programs. Congratulations to Dylan 
Littlehales, Riley Fitzsimmons and Lachlan Tame for 
their selection in the Olympic Team for the second time. 
Cheers also to Fletcher Armstrong, Ella Beere and Fletcher 
Cunningham who gained selection in Australian Teams.
Without our commercial operations we would not be able 
to offer the programs and services we do. The team of Chris 
Tasker, Andrew Duerden, Matt Jones and Phil Nicolle 
have provided fantastic business knowledge to improve 
the overall operation. We also thank our employees Paul 
Ouradnik, Emma Denniss, Kylie Hoban and Jack Leary for 
ensuring the success of our operations.
Our skills in lifesaving continue to grow due to our efforts 
in surf sports. While a lot of competition was cancelled this 
year, we still achieved some commendable results. In the 
only Branch Carnival contest, Nippers, we achieved 1st 
place overall. Several Avoca Beach members were selected 
in The Branch Team who are highlighted in our report. A 

special mention of Zoe Clarke who was successful in 
winning the Open Iron Woman at the Interbranch 
Carnival. At State we performed creditably once 
again with some good results as outlined in the report. 
Congratulations to Lachlan Jonquiere and Fletcher 
Armstrong on winning U19 Double Ski. Thanks to 
Damien Benson for his coordination of Surf Sports and 
the efforts of coaches throughout the club.
The executive team as usual provides the backup required 
to run this organisation. Matt in the area of finance has 
coordinated the budget and assisted with a business review 
of our financial operation. Sonya continues to ensure the 
administration is well served and is a great support for 
me. As mentioned previously Brett’s efforts in lifesaving 
are fantastic and provides the club with much needed 
expertise in this area. John continues to reinvigorate the 
junior portfolio and has been well supported by Penny 
Crocker. Julia’s continued efforts in sponsorship are valued 
and contribute to the effectiveness of our organisation. 
Education is the base of lifesaving and Andrew has provided 
excellent leadership in this area once again. In instruction 
and assessing Jason Lauder, Joe Murray, Jeff Barnes, Sharon 
Brierty, Andrew Duerden and Garry Clarke provided this 
base. We welcomed back Trent McRae with his expertise in 
this area and appreciate his involvement once again. 
I thank all members who have contributed to the shortened 
season and congratulate those who are acknowledged at 
Branch and State Levels with awards or nominations.
Fundraising again gave us much needed funds to operate. 
The Lizards were major supporters of the doorknock, once 
again coordinated by Nigel and Garry. Glenn and Keith 
organised a successful golf day with the assistance of Chris 
Tasker that was well supported, and we benefited once 
again from Wyong Leagues sponsorship.
The Ladies Auxiliary, led by Jan, have been continuing their 
efforts and are contributing towards a new IRB for the club. 
We had the sad occasion of the passing of our former Nipper 
and club member Jess Barnes who is fondly remembered for 
her contributions to the club and community.
Our Club Person of the Year, Chris Tasker and Lifesaver of 
the Year Brett Beswick, even though executive members, 
should be congratulated on their contributions to the club. 
Also, to Richard Green who has received The Presidents 
award, I pass on my thanks for the effort you have put in to 
both our club and Terrigal over the past season.
Dave Broadbent continues to provide much needed 
technical support for the club and his efforts in this area 
are invaluable. A special mention to Karen Douglas on her 
award of Life Membership, a just reward for many years of 
continued service. Karen is the backbone of the First Aid 
section of the club but contributes in a wide area of the club. 
It is a pity her presentation has been delayed by Covid19.
I thank all members who have contributed this season and 
congratulate those who are acknowledged at Branch and 
State Levels.
Garry Clarke, President
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As we come to the end of this season, who would have 
thought we would ever experience anything like Covid 19! 
Our thoughts are with all our members and their families 
as we navigate through this unique time. The Executive 
committee acknowledges that many members are facing 
hardship and challenges and we would like to offer our 
support to you all. We are truly blessed to live where we do 
and still have the opportunity to enjoy this beautiful place 
we live and be part of such a kind, caring and thoughtful 
community. While the impact of Covid 19 has been huge 
and touched us all, let’s hope that these are once in a 
lifetime circumstances and when the world resets and we 
come through the other side of all this, we will all be a lot 
more grateful of just how lucky we are. 

The extent of Covid 19 has been undeniably huge and 
touched us all on so many levels. Unfortunately we have 
seen the early end of our lifesaving season – impacting 
patrols and our competitors due to represent ABSLSC at 
the 2020 Australian Championships, who were unable to 
compete due to the Aussies being cancelled. This is such a 
huge disappointment for our competitors and coaches after 
all the hard work dedicated to training all season. While we 
adjust to the changes Covid 19 has presented, life still goes 
on, we make the most of a bad situation and move forward 
as best we can. The active, healthy lifestyle that Surf Life 
Saving affords many members has played a huge part in 
their lives during this time, not only so important for their 
fitness but also for their mental wellbeing.

While there are many thank you’s, the most important 
is to all of our members who volunteer at Avoca Beach 
SLSC. We are so very appreciative of your contribution 
that is invaluable and makes our great club the heartbeat 
of the Avoca Beach community. There are so many roles 
played by our members, some big, some small but all so 
important and appreciated. To all those involved in patrols, 
fundraising, ladies auxiliary, juniors, competitors, coaches, 
officials, first aid, IRB crew and drivers and our Sponsors, 
your contribution to our club is crucial, so thank you. 

Personally, there are a few thank you’s that I couldn’t miss.

•	Kyles – thank you for everything you do for everyone any 
time. We are so thankful to have your support and you 
are such an asset to the club.

•	Emma – thank you for keeping the club in order with all 
things $$$$, such a big job to manage. 

•	Paul and the Sunsets team – you have done a fantastic 
job building Sunsets into the success it is for the club, so 
thank you.

•	Jack – what can you say but thank you, Jack is always 
there when you need him and we are so appreciative of 
everything you do for the club.

•	The Executive Committee – Garry, Chris, Brett, Andrew, 
Jules, John, Bens and Matt. The time and effort you 
give ABSLSC is exceptional and I don’t think anyone 
comprehends just how involved these positions are and 
how much work you put into these roles and the club. 
We are very fortunate to have an executive committee 
with so much expertise and knowledge to share across all 
sections of the club. 

•	Garry – your devotion to ABSLSC is inspiring! Special 
thanks to Anne for putting up with all you do for the club.

Also on a personal level, I would just like to pay tribute to 
Jess Barnes and her beautiful family - Jeff, Karin, Josh and 
Kennedy. They have been such an integral part of ABSLSC 
for 25 years and the tragic passing of Jess rocked our club 
and community. The Barnes’ have played a huge part in 
not only my families lives, but so many families in Avoca – 
always so kind, caring and thoughtful and there for anyone, 
anytime. Jess was loved by so very many - her endless 
energy and enthusiasm for life, especially all things surf 
club, was captivating. I know Jess was a huge role model 
to my daughter Darci and many other young girls as they 
moved through the club, we have such fond memories of 
fabulous times together which we cherish dearly. Jess was an 
extraordinary young woman who touched so many people 
and such a credit to Jeff, Karin, Josh and Kennedy and we 
miss her everyday. 

Lochlan checking out where his competitors are

Bronte Ayres on the board

Matt takes the She Wolfs over the wave

Director of Lifesaving - Brett Beswick 
with Elle Mitchell

Director of Administration
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Mia Cracknell

Double power - Mitchell boys
Peter and Jack Mitchell

Don Cook and Liza Whitfield

Mia Cracknell, Natalia Drobot and Pearl McQueen
1st U15 Female Board Relay State Titles

It warms your heart to know we have such wonderful 
members contributing to make this club great. While this 
season won’t be easily forgotten for numerous reasons, 
when we look back, what will stand out is the resilience 
of our fabulous members and how they united in such 
uncertain and challenging times to keep our community 
safe. Stay safe, well and healthy. 

Cheers Boys and Girls 
Sonya Walters, Director of Administration

Director of Lifesaving
The 2019/2020 Season has come to a close, and not exactly 
the way any of us thought it would.

Covid 19 may have shortened our season and changed the 
way we interact in our day to day lives (at the moment 
anyway), but it shouldn’t overshadow the amazing efforts by 
our volunteer lifesavers at Avoca Beach SLSC.

The season was progressing so well with some busy days 
around Christmas and a couple of good swell events that 
kept our lifesavers on their toes. Unfortunately, none of us 
saw the end of season progressing the way it did.

I would like to firstly thank all our members who 
volunteered in some capacity this season.

I would like to especially thank those members who gained 
100% attendance. A great achievement and I’m sure your 
Patrol Captains are especially thankful for your service. Our 
life members who continue to patrol, thank you. You have 
all contributed so much over your years with the club and I 
can’t thank you enough for your continued commitment to 
our great club.

We have again had great support from our club sponsors, 
and I would like to thank them all for their continued 
support, especially the lifesaving sponsors, Central Coast 
Council, SLSCC, SLSNSW, The Ladies Auxiliary, Richard 
Green Automotive, The Lizards, Avoca Beach Seafoods for 
feeding our patrol teams, and Avoca and Terrigal Medical 
Centres for their support in stocking our First Aid supplies.

To my Lifesaving Managers, Richard Green has 
done an amazing job in supporting the club in 
the servicing and maintenance of our IRBs, saving 
the club a lot of dollars in the process. Likewise 
Stuart Paterson for his assistance in keeping the gear 
rescue ready. Stuart Harvey for organising the IRB fuel 
each weekend, thankyou guys. Murray Iles took on the 
Radio Officer role this season and has been invaluable in 
his role ensuring the radios are at 100% for our patrols. 
Karen Douglas has also been invaluable for our club in the 
provisions of First Aid gear and equipment. Karen has a 
tough year this year personally but she always keeps the 
club close at mind and ensured we had the gear we needed 
for patrols and the first aid room stocked. Thanks Karen 
again for all you have done this year and the last decade or 
more in support of the club. Both David O’Grady and Dan 
Ryan helped out as Vice Captain this year. Thanks guys for 
your support, appreciated the backup.

I can’t thank our Patrol Captains enough for their efforts 
again this year. They are generally the first to arrive and 
the last to leave and ensure our patrols are managed 
effectively and providing the community the best service 
possible in keeping our beautiful beach safe for swimming. 
This year saw Joel Houghton step up into the Patrol 
Captain role after being my vice captain the last couple 
of years. It’s great to have a younger member wanting to 
step up and take on a leadership role in the club. I would 
encourage any member wanting to take on such roles to 
speak to myself or Garry as we would be more than happy 
to help you reach your goals in lifesaving.

Christmas Day is always a tough day being a full volunteer 
patrol, particularly on a day where we are with family. The 
Club Executive and I are incredibly appreciative of those 
members taking time away from their families to help on 
Xmas day. This year we had Katy Allen, Paul Kendal, Phil 
Ayres, Holly Ayres, Brett Beswick, Michael Bowyer, Zoe 
Clarke, Don Cook, Kate Craik, Peter Craik, Paul Daley, 
Andrew Duerden, Jemma Duerden, Alice Laurence, Alan 
Moffitt, Deborah Morris, David O’Grady, Matt Parker, 
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Pauline Priest, Stan Priestley, Jarrod Robertson, Nick 
Welch, Liza Whitfield, Ian Wiseman, Rocky Wolters, Emma 
Priestley, Miller Robertson and Jet Wolters. Thanks one 
and all.

With the seasoned shortened our statistics were obviously 
down although we still managed an impressive 98 rescues 
for the season. Just reflect on that for a second…. That’s 98 
people who potentially could have drowned if our members 
were not there keeping the community safe. Lifesaving is 
our core business…it’s why we exist as a club. It’s great 
that Surf Lifesaving offers so much to our members, but 
first and foremost we are a lifesaving club, not a gym, not 
a boat rowing or ski paddling club, a SURF LIFESAVING 
CLUB…Honour the memories of our past members who 
made this club what it is today by turning up for your 
rostered patrols, wearing the full uniform with pride and 
give back to your club that continues to give us as members 
everything. We are very fortunate to have to do around 35 
hours in total for a season, or about 7-8 patrols a season. 
Think about our brothers at The Entrance who are doing 
100+ hours each season with only 20 odd members. 

This season we also did over 1250 preventative actions and 
over 6800 patrol hours.

Our First Aid cases were down this year, thankfully due 
to no massive bluebottle events like prior summers. Our 
First Aid room was stocked and maintained by Karen 
Douglas primarily, and I thank each member who assisted 
in keeping the First Aid room clean and tidy and picking 
up after yourselves.

Hopefully in the offseason we will see some long-awaited 
funding to refurbish the ‘Captains Office’. The room has 
been in dire need of fixing after the big storm a few years 
ago and again with recent flooding. Hopefully this will be 
completed by season start next September. 

Lastly, my thanks to our amazing Board of Directors. It 
takes a lot of time and energy to run a club like Avoca, and 
I thank you all for the time and effort you have put into our 

club, to keep the club successful on and off the beach. Our 
members are blessed to have a strong financially stable club 
with great facilities. Thank you for what you all do day in, 
day out for Avoca Beach SLSC.

To our members, enjoy the offseason. Thank you again for 
volunteering your time to help keep our beach safe. I feel 
for all our competitors who trained so hard all year and 
didn’t get to compete at the big show at Aussies. Hopefully 
the rest will serve you well and you will be back bigger and 
better next year.

Cheers Boys and Girls 
Brett Beswick, Director of Lifesaving

Patrol Statistics 2019/2020	
NUMBER OF RESCUES			 

Type Performed	 Total

No Gear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                       7

Rescue Tube  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                   15

Body Board . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                     6

Rescue Board  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                  58

IRB  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                          10

Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                         2

Total . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 98

PREVENTATIVE ACTIONS

Type Performed	 Total

Beach Users Advised/Warned  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                    223

Craft Users Advised/Warned . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                      45

Lost Children  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                   8

Preventions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                   726

Searches  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                       0

Shark Alarm . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                    0

Swimmers Advised/Warned . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                      229

Warning Signs Erected . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                           12

Total Preventative Actions .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 1243

Final words from the coach

Julia Mitchell 
Female Boatie of the Year

with Carolyn Booth

Face plant

Byron Benson Mouse - Iain McGuire

Director of Lifesaving cont.
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Dave and Rocky on patrol

Double trouble
Lochlan Jonquieres and Alex McIntyre

Epic photo - The Vagabonds

Emma Priestley leads the team

Ciara Williams Lolly scramble!

FIRST AID

Type Performed	 Total

Drowning  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                      0

Fractures/Dislocation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                             1

Major Marine Stings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                              0

Major Wounds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                  3

Minor Cuts/Abrasions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                           31

Minor Marine Stings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                             69

Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                         2

Shock  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                         0

Spinal  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                         0

Total First Aid  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 106

ATTENDANCE
	Swimmers	 Swimmers	 Craft	 On Beach	 Total 
		  outside Flags
17,357	 1082	 12,957	 89,989	 121,385

BEACH CLOSURE REASONS	

Dangerous Surf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                  2

Pollution . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                       1

Storms . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                         0

Sharks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                         0

Marine Stingers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                 3

Total . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 6



Director of Finance
Assets

Asset register write off $83,255 – decision made to clear a 
large number of historical items dating back to 2014.

Depreciation lower in 2020 compared with 2019 due to 
asset write offs.

Expenses

SLSCC Capitation of $10k not included in 2020 financials 
– this will be reported in 2021.

Reduction in prize expenses due to the postponement of 
senior presentation night.

Extraordinary Item – COVID-19

Covid-19 affected Sunsets trading for March and April:

•	Projected loss of revenue – $90,000 (based on previous 
year trading)

•	Jobkeeper Wages – $63,000 paid in April

•	 Jobkeeper Government subsidy received in May $54,000 
(for April wages) – not reported in 2020 financials

Matt Jones, Director of Finance
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Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 
ABN 76 358 503 029

Financial Report for the year ended 30 April 2020

Independent Auditor’s Declaration to 
the Members of Avoca Beach Surf Life 
Saving Club Incorporated
We hereby declare that to the best of our knowledge and 
belief during the year ended 30 April, 2020, there have been:
(i)	no contraventions of the auditor independence 

requirements as set out in the Australian Charities and 
Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 in relation to the 
audit; and

(ii)	no contraventions of any applicable code of professional 
conduct in relation to the audit.

FORTUNITY ASSURANCE

Adrian Thompson, Partner
155 The Entrance Road ERINA  NSW  
Dated: 14 August 2020

Statement of Profit or Loss  
and Other Comprehensive Income  
for the year ended 30 April 2020
	 Note 	 2020 	 2019
Revenue		  $ 	 $
Sales Revenue...............................2	 1,460,964	 1,368,544
Expenses
Advertising & promotion ..............	 10,000 	 10,492
Audit, accounting & bookkeeping 	 6,500 	 5,000
Building & property expenses .......	 157,083 	 171,593
Capitation levy & insurances ........	 26,650 	 34,375
Depreciation & amortisation ........	 59,329	  67,975
Employee benefits expenses ..........	 550,804 	 533,744
Function & catering expenses .......	 – 	 – 
Lifesaving expenses ........................	 19,595 	 34,505
Materials & consumables used......	  424,748 	 445,852
Membership servicing, development  
  & recognition ..............................	 50,789 	 51,545
Office/administration expenses.....	 29,145 	 27,580
Surf sport expenses ........................	 22,366 	 37,305
Training & education ....................	 3,896 	 1,812
Other expenses ..............................	 1,965 	 1,427
Loss on sale of non-current asset ..	 83,255 	 6,518

		  1,446,125 	 1,429,723
(Deficit)/Surplus for the year ........	 14,839 	 (61,179)
Other Comprehensive Income .....	 – 	 – 

Total Comprehensive Income ....	 14,839 	 (61,179)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Executive Committee’s Report
Your executive committee members submit the financial 
report of the association for the financial year ended 30

April 2020.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

The names of executive committee members as at the date 
of this report are:

Garry Clarke  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                             President
Julia Mitchell  . . . . . . . . . . . .            Vice President Special Events
Chris Tasker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Vice President House
Sonya Walters  . . . . . . . . . . . . .             Director of Administration
Matt Jones  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                      Director of Finance
Brett Beswick  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  Director of Lifesaving
Damien Benson  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .              Director of Competition
John MacDonald  . . . . . . .       Director of Youth Development
Andrew Duerden  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                Director of Education

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activities of the association during the 
financial year were the operation of a surf life saving club, 
by providing a safe beach and aquatic environment for the 
local community, and facilitating Surf Life Saving Courses 
run by Surf Life Saving Central Coast Inc.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES
No significant change in the nature of these activities 
occurred during the financial year.

OPERATING RESULT
The surplus from ordinary activities of the association for 
the financial after providing for income tax amounted to 
$14,839 (deficit 2019: $61,179).

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Executive 
Members.

Matthew Jones  
Dated: 14 August 2020
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Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated
ABN 76 358 503 029

Statement of Financial Position  
for year ended 30 April 2020
	 Note 	 2020 	 2019
Current Assets		  $ 	 $
Cash & Cash Equivalents....... 3 	 253,730 	 197,038
Trade & Other Receivables.... 4 	 36,111 	 18,907
Inventories ............................. 5 	 46,164 	 48,139
Total Current Assets ............. 	 336,005 	 264,084

Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment.... 6 	 391,723 	 436,855
Total Non-current Assets....... 	 391,723 	 436,855
Total Assets ........................... 	 727,728 	 700,939

Current Liabilities
Trade & Other Payables ......... 7 	 85,117 	 86,592
Employee Benefits................... 8 	 26,886 	 9,753
Total Current Liabilities......... 	 112,003 	 96,345

Non Current Liabilities
Employee Benefits .................. 8 	 2,103 	 5,811
Total Current Liabilities ........ 	 2,103 	 5,811
Total Liabilities ...................... 	 114,106 	 102,156
Net Assets ............................. 	 613,622 	 598,783

Members Funds
Retained Earnings .................... 	 613,622 	 598,783
Total Members Funds ............ 	 613,622 	 598,783
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Statement of Changes in Members’ Funds 
for the Financial year ended 30 April 2020
		  Retained 	 Total 
		  Earnings
		  $ 	 $
Balance 1 May 2018 ............. 	 659,962 	 659,962
Deficit for the year ................... 	 (61,179) 	 (61,179)
Balance 30 April 2019 .......... 	 598,783 	 598,783
Surplus for the year .................. 	 14,839 	 14,839
Balance 30 April 2020 .......... 	 613,622 	 613,622
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Statement of Cash Flows for the 
year ended 30 April 2020
	 Note	 2020 	 2019
		  $ 	 $
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from customers .......... 	 1,441,466 	 1,490,218
Interest received ....................... 	 1,927 	 2,395
Payments to suppliers & employees 	(1,289,249) (1,489,886)
Net cash provided by (used in)  
  operating activities ............ 9 	 154,144 	 2,727
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of property,  
  plant & equipment ................. 	 818 	 –
Payments for property,  
  plant & equipment ................. 	 (98,270) 	 (82,591)
Net cash provided by (used in)  
  investing activities ............... 	 (97,452) 	 (82,591)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held 	 56,692 	 (79,864)
Cash as at the beginning  
  of the financial period ............ 	 197,038 	 276,902
Cash as at the end 
  of the financial period ....... 3 	 253,730 	 197,038
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements for 
the Financial year ended 30 April 2020
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

	 This financial report is a special purpose financial report 
prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 
2009, the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission Act 2012, the Charitable Fundraising Act 
1991 and associated regulations. The committee has 
determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

	 Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is an 
association registered under the Associations Incorporations 
Act 2009 and domiciled in New South Wales.

	 The financial report is prepared on an accruals basis 
and is based on historic costs and does not take into 
account changing money values or, except where stated 
specifically, current valuations of non-current assets.

	 These are special purpose financial statements that have 
been prepared for the purpose of complying with the 
Australian Charites and Not-for-profits Commissions 
Act 2012 and associated regulations. The Executive 
Committee have determined that the accounting 
policies adopted are appropriate to meet the Saving 
Club Inc.

	 These financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with the recognition and measurement 
requirements specified by the Australian Accounting 
Standards and Interpretations issued by the AASB and 
the disclosure requirements of AASB 101 ‘Presentation 
of Financial Statements’; AASB 107 ‘Statement of 
Cash Flows’; AASB 108 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes 
in Accounting Estimates and Errors’; AASB 1048 
‘Interpretations of Standards’ as appropriate for not-for-
profit oriented entities.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Revenue

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the 
economic benefit will flow to the company and the revenue 
can be reliably measured.

Sale of goods

Sale of goods revenue is recognised at the point of sale, 
which is when the customer takes receipt of the goods, the 
risks and rewards are transferred to the customer and there 
is a valid sales contract. Amounts disclosed as revenue are 
net of sales returns and discounts.

Functions and Events

Revenue from functions and events are recognised once 
the event is held in the Club facilities and has met its 
obligations to provide a venue for the expressed purpose 
agreed with the parties. The accounting treatment of 
deferring functions and events revenue is an approach 
adopted for 30 April 2020 due to the impact of the health 
emergency on events booked by the Club.

Membership fees

Revenue from membership fees is recognised at time of 
receipt.

Grants and donations

Grant and donation income is recognised as revenue when 
received unless they are designated for a specific purpose, 
where they are carried forward as prepaid income on the 
balance sheet.
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Income Tax

As the company is a charitable institution in the terms of 
subsection 50-5 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997, as 
amended, it is exempt from paying income tax.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods 
and services received by the company during the reporting 
period that remain unpaid at the end of the reporting 
period. The balance is recognised as a current liability with 
the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of 
the liability.

Comparative Figures

Where required by Accounting Standards, comparative 
figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in 
presentation for the current financial year.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and 
are based on historical experience and other factors, 
including expectations of future events that may have a 
financial impact on the entity and that are believed to be 
reasonable under the circumstances.

	  	 2020 	 2019
2. Revenue		  $ 	 $

Sales Revenue

Sale of Goods ........................... 	 440,477 	 456,135

Rendering of services,  

  functions & catering .............. 	 710,581 	 705,898

Total sales revenue ................ 	 1,151,058 	 1,162,033

Not-for-profit revenue

Competitions & carnivals ........ 	 4,864 	 6,186

Grants & donations ................. 	 126,213 	 73,978

Membership revenue ............... 	 104,912 	 75,987

Sponsorship & fundraising ....... 	 47,244 	 45,641

Sundry Revenue ....................... 	 – 	 2,324

Total not-for-profit revenue.... 	 283,233 	 204,116

Other income

Interest Received ..................... 	 1,927 	 2,394

Other Income ........................... 	 24,746 	 –

Total not-for-profit revenue.... 	 26,673 	 2,394

Total revenue ........................ 	 1,460,964 	 1,368,544

3. Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash at Bank ............................ 	 249,916 	 193,424

Cash on Hand .......................... 	 3,814 	 3,614

			   253,730 	 197,038

4. Trade & Other Receivables

Trade Receivables .................... 	 24,209 	 6,638

Other Receivables .................... 	 190 	 259

Prepayments ............................. 	 11,712 	 12,010

			   36,111 	 18,907

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies cont.

Interest

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest 
rate method, which for floating rate financial assets is the 
rate inherent in the instrument.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and 
services tax (GST). 

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net 
realisable value.

Plant and Equipment/Surf Patrol Equipment

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and 
are therefore carried at cost less accumulated depreciation 
and any accumulated impairment losses. In the event the 
carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than 
its estimated recoverable amount and impairment losses 
are recognised in the profit or loss as revaluation decreases 
if the impairment losses relate to the revalued asset. A 
formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when 
impairment indicators are present.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets, including 
buildings and capitalised lease assets is depreciated on a 
straight line or diminishing-value basis over the asset’s 
useful life to the entity commencing from the time the 
asset is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are 
depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired 
period of the lease of the estimated useful lives of the 
improvements.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable 
asset are:

	 Class of Fixed Asset 	 Depreciation Rate

	 Plant and Equipment 	 5 – 66%

	 Surf Patrol & Sports Equipment 	 20%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, 
and adjusted if appropriate, at end of each reporting period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing 
proceeds with carrying amount. These gains or losses are 
recognised in profit or loss in the period which they arise. 
When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in the 
revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to 
retained earnings.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits 
held at-call with banks, other short-term highly liquid 
investments with original maturities of three months or 
less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown 
within short-term borrowings in current liabilities on the 
statement of financial position.

Goods and Services Tax

Revenues, expenses and assets recognised net of the 
amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred 
is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office (ATO).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount 
of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST 
recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included in 
other receivables or payables in the statement of financial 
position.

Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated
ABN 76 358 503 029

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Financial year ended 30 April 2020 cont.
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Bronte Ayres in the line up

Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated
ABN 76 358 503 029

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Financial year ended 30 April 2020 cont.

	  	 2020 	 2019
5. Inventories		  $ 	 $
Stock on Hand - Bar ................ 	 14,409 	 12,313
Stock on Hand - Clothing ....... 	 29,725 	 32,159
Stock on Hand - Bistro ............ 	 2,030 	 3,667

			   46,164 	 48,139

6. Property, Plant & Equipment
Plant & equipment - at Cost .......	 284,557 	 482,364
Less accumulated depreciation .	 (112,526) 	 (242,003)

			   172,031 	 242,361
Office Equipment - at Cost....... 	 6,356 	 9,303
Less accumulated depreciation... 	 (1,958) 	 (5,096)

			   4,398 	 4,207
Furniture & Fittings - at Cost.... 	 359,536 	 365,928
Less accumulated depreciation... 	 (192,829) 	 (189,238)

			   166,706 	 176,690
Surf Craft Equipment - at Cost... 	 56,106 	 18,150
Less accumulated depreciation... 	 (7,518) 	 (2,553)

		  48,588 	 15,597
Total Property,  
  Plant & Equipment ................ 	 391,723 	 438,855

7. Trade & Other Payables
Deposits Refundable ................ 	 12,429 	 16,992
Trade Payables .......................... 	 24,646 	 21,304
Payroll Liabilities Payable ......... 	 44,749 	 16,916
Accruals ................................... 	 3,293	  2,913
ATO Liability ........................... 	 – 	 28,468

			   85,117 	 86,592

8. Employee Benefits
Current
Annual Leave Liability ............. 	 22,271 	 9,753
Long Service Leave .................. 	 4,615 	 –

			   26,886 	 9,753
Non Current
Provision for  
  Long Service Leave ................ 	 2,103 	 5,811

		  2,103 	 5,811

			   28,989 	 15,564

9. Reconciliation of Cash Flows  

    from Operating Activities

Operating Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities

  after income tax ..................... 	 14,839 	 (61,179)

Adjustments for:

Loss/(Gain) on Disposal ........... 	 83,255 	 6,518

Depreciation and amortisation of 

  Property, Plant & Equipment... 	 59,329 	 67,975

Changes in net assets and liabilities:

(Increase)/Decrease in  

  Trade & Other Receivables.... 	 (17,204) 	 (5,021)

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory	 1,974 	 848

Increase/(Decrease) in  

  Trade & Other Payables ......... 	 (1,474) 	 (14,928)

Increase/(Decrease) in  

  Employee Benefits .................. 	 13,425 	 8,514

Cash Flows from  

  Operating Activities ............... 	 154,144 	 2,727

10. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The recent announcements by the World Health 
Organisation in regards to the global pandemic outbreak 
of COVID-19 and the response of the Australian and 
State Governments may materially affect the operations of 
the Company in the future financial periods. At the time 
of this report, the expected economic impact cannot be 
reliably measured.

Other than the matter disclosed above the Committee 
members are not aware of any significant contingent 
liabilities or contingent assets affecting the entity at 
reporting date.

11. Events after the Reporting Period

The Committee are not aware of any significant events 
since the end of the reporting period.

12. Disclosures under the NSW Charitable Fundraising 
Act 1991

Fundraising appeals conducted by the Club during the 
year led to a number of donations. Comparisons of certain 
monetary figures and percentages in accordance with the 
requirements of the NSW Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 
are set out below.
	  	 2020 	 2019
		  $ 	 $

Aggregate gross income from bequests* 	 – 	 –

Aggregate gross income  

  from fundraising ..................... 	 100,773 	 58,639

Aggregate gross income  

  from fundraising - Rookies ..... 	 4,182 	 –

Aggregate gross income  

  from donations ....................... 	 7,401 	 16,790

Less total direct cost  

  of fundraising ......................... 	 –	  –

			   112,356 	 75,429

* Bequests are excluded from the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991
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In the opinion of the Executive Committee:
(i) the incorporated association is not a reporting entity 

because there are no users dependent on general 
purpose financial statements. Accordingly, as described 
in note 1 to the financial statements, the attached 
special purpose financial statements have been prepared 
for the purposes of complying with the Associations 
Incorporations Act 2009 (NSW), the Australian 
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, 
the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and associated 
regulations;

(ii) the attached financial statements and notes comply 
with the Australian Accounting Standards as described 
in note 1 to the financial statements;

(iii) the attached financial statements and notes give a true 
and fair view of the incorporated association’s financial 
position as at 30 April, 2020 and of its performance for 
the financial year ended on that date;

(iv) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the 
incorporated association will be able to pay its debts as 
and when they become due and payable;

We have audited the accompanying financial report of 
Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated (the 
Club), which comprises the statement of financial position 
as at 30 April 2020, statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in members’ 
funds and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, 
notes comprising a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information, and the 
committee members’ declaration.
In our opinion, the financial report Avoca Beach Surf 
Life Saving Club Incorporated is in accordance with the 
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 
2012, including:
(a)	giving a true and fair view of the Club’s financial 

position as at 30 April 2020 and of its performance for 
the year ended on that date; and

(b)	complying with Australian Accounting Standards - 
Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the Australian 
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013.

(c)	the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991, including
	 (i)	the financial report shows a true and fair view of the 

financial result of fundraising appeals for the year to 
which they relate; and

	 (ii)	the financial report and associated records have been 
properly kept during the year in accordance with this 
Act and the regulations; and

	 (i)	money received as a result of fundraising appeals 
conducted during the year has been properly 
accounted for and applied in accordance with this 
Act and the regulations; and

	 (ii)	Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated is 
solvent, as it is able to pay its debts as and when they 
fall due.

(v) the financial statements give a true and fair view of 
all income and expenditure with respect to fundraising 
appeals; and

(vi) the internal controls exercised by the incorporated 
association are appropriate and effective in accounting 
for all income received and applied by the incorporated 
association from all fundraising appeals.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution 
of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the 
Committee by:

President	

Treasurer

Dated: 14 August 2020

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian 
Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 
section of our report. We are independent of the Club in 
accordance with the auditor independence requirements 
and ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional 
and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for 
Professional accountants (the Code) that are relevant to 
our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 
Emphasis of Matter
The financial report of Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club 
Incorporated is a special purpose financial report that has 
been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies 
described in Note 1 to the financial report.
Other Information
The Committee Members are responsible for the other 
information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Club’s annual report for 
the year ended 30 April 2020, but does not include the 
financial report or our auditor’s report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the 
other information and accordingly we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial report, our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge 

Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated
ABN 76 358 503 029

Statement by Members of the Executive Committee

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of
Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated

Report on the Financial Report
OPINION
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Other Information cont.
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears materially 
misstated.
If, based on the work performed, we conclude that there is 
a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report on this fact. We have nothing to report 
in this regard.
Committee Members’ Responsibility for the Financial 
Report
The Committee Members of the Club are responsible for 
the preparation of the financial report that gives a true 
and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting 
Standards and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission Act 2012 and for such internal control as the 
committee members determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation of the financial report that is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial report the Committee Members 
are responsible for assessing the Club’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related 
to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the Committee Members either intends 
to liquidate or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.
The Committee Members are responsible for overseeing the 
Club’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial 
Report
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial report as a whole is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis 
of the financial report.
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian 
Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement 
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. 
We also:
•	Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement 

of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 

not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from Fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the 
override of internal controls.

•	Obtain an understanding of internal controls 
relevant to the audit in order to design the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Club’s internal control.

•	Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by the committee.

•	Conclude on the appropriateness of the Club’s use of 
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Club’s ability to continue 
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention 
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions or 
conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a 
going concern.

•	Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content 
of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial report represents the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including 
any deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit.

FORTUNITY ASSURANCE

Adrian Thompson, Partner

155 The Entrance Road  
ERINA  NSW  

Dated: 14 August 2020

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of
Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated

Report on the Financial Report cont.
OPINION cont.

Avoca Beach Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated  
Ladies Auxiliary Financial Report 2019/2020

Income		  $
Bal carried forward....................................	 18,822.96
Australia Day............................................	 2,450.00
Karaoke.....................................................	 566.75
Total		  21,839.71

Term Deposit 1..........................................	  13,960.49
Term Deposit 2..........................................	  12,665.16

Less Expenses		  $
Australia Day Lamingtons........................	 1,740.00
Total		  20,099.71

Bal @ Bank 30.04.2020............................	 20,099.71
plus Cash Float..........................................	 500.00
Total		  20,599.71
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Vice President, Special Events
There have been some testing times for everyone 
throughout this season and we have once again been 
reminded of the importance of Community. The Avoca 
Beach SLSC Community extends well beyond simply our 
Member base. We are fortunate to have many individuals, 
families and businesses who support us to function as a 
Club and ultimately serve the wider community. We could 
not perform at our best as a Club without the generous 
support of you, our Sponsors and Supporters. To each of 
you, thank you so very much for all of your support.

Thank you to Avoca Beach Bowling & Recreation Club 
(through Wyong Rugby League Club Group) for being 
committed supporters of our Club. We really do count on 
having your support each and every season and do not want 
to understate how important this is to us. Your backing 
is used to help us provide the best service we can to the 
Community, and for this we thank you greatly. 

With such a large group of Nippers hitting the beach 
each week, we need all the help we can get! Avoca Beach 
Dental never hesitate to support our Nippers, and I am 
sure that the future will be strong thanks to your ongoing 
encouragement. Thank you so much to Ned and the team.

Throughout 2019/2020 we have continued our strong 
relationship with Reilly & Sons Food Services, with our 
Boat Section putting to great use the boats and equipment 
provided over the past seasons. The ‘fleet’ of Reilly & Sons 
boats are seen on the water every day over the season and 
your support has helped us get many more young rowers 
into the sport. Thanks to Aaron and Reilly & Sons for the 
ongoing support.

We are blessed to have continued backing from numerous 
families who are passionate about helping our Community 
in any way possible. While they would prefer to remain 
behind the scenes, we really must acknowledge them 
and their contributions. How this has helped to support 
lifesaving activities, the Sharkies Nipper program, 
development of our Youth and the running of the Moran 
Rocks to Rocks swim is immeasurable. So, to the Besson 

Family, the Olsson Family and Mark and Evette Moran, we 
thank you for your generosity. We were also lucky enough 
to receive a generous donation from an anonymous charity 
foundation who wanted to support our Nipper program. 
Thank you to all that made this happen.

Coast Sport Physio & Sports Medicine are always on the 
front foot with offering support for our Members. They are 
willing to help us in any way possible and provide us with a 
strong knowledge base to be able to pass onto our Members. 
Thank you to Matt and the team.

Thank you to loyal sponsors Raine & Horne who are always 
happy to work with us and provide support wherever they 
can. It is heartening to know that we have you on board 
and we really appreciate your shared passion for the Club 
and the Community. Thank you to Michael, Brett, Garth 
and the team.

On the topic of loyal sponsors, thanks must also go out to 
Avoca Beach Hotel & Resort. You are always willing to 
support us however possible, and it has been enjoyable to 
foster a mutually beneficial relationship with you over the 
years. We have continued with the Nipper encouragement 
awards and the open vouchers are a hit with our Members. 
Thank you to Emma and the team, it has been a pleasure.

Whether for beach bbq’s, meat trays for raffling or produce 
for Club functions, Avoca Beach Butchers is always there 
to support us. Adam, you really do go above and beyond for 
us, I can’t thank you enough. 

This season we welcome George Brand, Copacabana to 
our supporters. Thank you for your generous donation to 
allow purchase of some Nipper boards for our very young 
paddlers. No doubt these will go a long way in helping these 
young kids to develop their paddling skills before heading 
into the bigger ranks.

Head over to The Body Movement gym on any day of the 
week and you will see many of our Club Members being put 
through their cross-training paces by Scott and the team. 
Thank you for providing the perfect environment for our 
Community to maintain a healthy lifestyle and get them 
ready to reach peak performance. 

Two out of three ain’t bad Jodi Livesley
Club Person of the Year

A fun weekend had by all A great mother and son photo
Emma and Byron Benson
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Lochlan Jonquieres

Rookies on patrol

Holly, Emily and Ellie

Jim McAtamney - Life Member

With a large Member base covering a wide age range, we 
are forever on the look out for clothing options to suit all. 
Seamless Merchandising Matters are on board to help and 
have been working with us for many years to supply all sorts 
of varied clothing, with some great results. Thank you to 
Jason, Andrew and the team for your support. 

A benefit of having a large Member base is that we have 
Members with a wide array of expertise! Fortunately, many 
are happy to help and offer professional services where 
they can. This support is certainly not expected of you and 
we appreciate everything that you do. Thanks to Richard 
Green Automotive Services for your thorough work on 
the IRB’s, Avoca Beach Medical Centre for first aid items, 
PMA Global for uniforms and clothing, PAKS for various 
products and Light Culture for support with lighting. Also 
thanks to Ace Pest Control, Thompson Clarke Shipping 
and Allcoast Concrete Pump Hire for supporting where 
you can. Special thanks to the beautiful Ladies Auxiliary 
for simply being you! You are forever dedicated to our Club 
and the Lifesaving movement. And for that we are forever 
dedicated to you – thank you!

Thank you also to Fortunity for your ongoing auditing and 
accounting assistance, Exetel for keeping us connected, 
The Kiosk for supporting our Competitors, Fred Rose 
Bathrooms for donating various goods and Central Coast 
Mechanical Repairs for tending to our never ending need 
of trailer repairs. We would also like to acknowledge 
the support of Central Coast Council, Surf Life Saving 
Australia and Surf Life Saving Central Coast.

The world is moved along, not only by the mighty shoves 
of its heroes, but also by the aggregate of the tiny pushes of 
each honest worker. ~ Helen Keller.

Julia Mitchell, Vice President

Vice President, House
During the past 12 months it has been a busy time at the 
Surf club with our in-house bistro Sunsets doing well until 
the Covid 19 Virus made life difficult for everyone concerned 
and caused the temporary shutdown of the club.

During the past year we upgraded a significant amount 
of the kitchen equipment including a new stove, under 
bench fridges and many other items that made the 
kitchen run more efficiently and produce higher quality 
meals. I would like to thank everyone that has assisted, as 
well as all the staff who run the bar and kitchen for their 
efforts in extremely tough and uncertain times. Over the past 
summer, members have enjoyed sensational weather and 
many afternoons were spent having a cold beer or glass of 
wine or even one of the bar manager Paul’s ‘Moscow Mules’ a 
cocktail with a kick out on our deck watching the procession 
of people coming and going from the beach here at Avoca.
When our lives were interrupted by the shutdown it gave 
us an opportunity to attend to many small jobs around the 
club that are expected, given the age of the building and the 
extreme conditions a building by the surf endures on a daily 
basis. As Vice President of house part of my role is attending 
to problems with the building and then delegating the 
work to our tradespeople or referring the issue to the 
Central Coast Council depending on what needs doing.
Central Coast Council are the landlords of Avoca Beach 
Surf Lifesaving Club and have been assisting us with some 
of the more major jobs around the building and are taking a 
more active role in maintaining this valuable asset for future 
generations, my thanks go out to Sean Cumming Council’s 
Asset Manager who has been very helpful over the past year.
Grants are being secured for the upgrade of the captain’s 
office and the downstairs bathrooms and these renovations 
should be completed in the next 12 months.
We are also aware that at bigger functions there have 
been significant queues at the club’s bar, to resolve this is 
not easy, as it involves a redesign of the existing bar at a 
great cost to the club, something we may be able to look 
at when we are back trading in better times, your patience 
is appreciated as our well trained staff are doing what they 
can with an older style beer delivery system. 
As this is my first year as Vice President, I want to thank 
everyone for their support during a year that has been 
challenging.
Chris Tasker, Vice President
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Sunsets Bistro Report
The 2019/2020 season has been a year of continued growth 
and improvement for Sunsets’ quality and service. The 
loss of two large functions in late March due to the Covid 
19 virus and the closure of dine in service throughout 
April had an affect on our final numbers. In spite of these 
setbacks, Sunsets Bistro has finished off this year in a better 
position than it has in the previous years of operation.

We have been able to maintain much of the same service 
staff over the last few years and this has enabled us to 
cross train staff in the kitchen, floor and bar service. This 
has provided the team with a greater understanding of 
the different facets of the business, as well as improving 
their skills and service. Guests appreciate seeing a familiar 
face behind the bar and we have been able to increase our 
number of regular clientele that stop in for a chat. The 
Club has graciously signed on to the Job Keeper program 
which has enabled Sunsets to utilise the labour to make 
improvements to our equipment. A deep clean of the 
kitchen, bar, patio, hall and store rooms was a great place to 
start. The team also sanded back all of the wooden tables to 
bare wood and painted a solid clear finish to improve their 
appearance. The kitchen walls and ceiling, black table bases 
and large white round tables were also painted. We are 
currently utilising the opportunity to train up several staff 
that have recently acquired their RSA, clean the gym and 
do other jobs for the Club. 

Over the year we have had the pleasure of working with the 
new Vice President, Chris Tasker, and he has played a vital 
role in making improvements to the operations of Sunsets 
Bistro. Chris has a lot of connections within the community 
and has been able to procure new equipment for the office, 
kitchen and bar at reduced costs. He has also provided 
us with local tradesman to fix any of the issues that tend 
to pop up in an aging and heavily utilised building. Work 
has been done by generous Club members to improve the 
lighting system, stereo amplifiers and floor tiles. We look 
forward to making continued improvements to the Club 
and the equipment required for Sunsets’ service.

The overall trade for Sunsets Bistro has been similar 
to the previous year, but we have made improvements 
to run more efficiently and increase profitability. The 
executive sub-committee has provided crucial insight into 
making these improvements and we are grateful for their 
continued guidance. Sunsets catering income has increased 
significantly and we are reconfiguring our menu packaging 
to increase the profitability of our functions for both food 
and beverages. We will be incorporating a bottles and cans 
bar on the patio by the Club room to help alleviate the lines 
at the bar for future large functions. The member discount 
totals have increased slightly and we will continue to work 
toward increasing our member incentives and events. 

Thank you for the opportunity to work with such an active 
and inspiring Surf Club and we look forward to creating 
memorable experiences for everyone that stops in at 
Sunsets Bistro.

Cheers, Paul Ouradnik, Mr. Sunsets

Director of Competition
Another season passing so quickly! 

Congratulations to all competitors on their dedication to 
training and racing. 

Thank you to everyone who contributed with the carnival 
preparation - tents, gear trailers etc.

Big thanks to Trevor Tame for ensuring the gear trailers are 
road worthy every year, your time is greatly appreciated.

Thank you to all coaches and trainers across all sections of 
surf sports. 

A big thank you to our officials and IRB drivers. Without 
these volunteers the competitors would not be racing.  

Thank you to our officials Chris Gathercole, Bev Seers, 
Nikki Beere, Ken Sellers (The Entrance), Andy Hoban and 
Mike Tamblyn. 

Thank you to our IRB drivers and crew Danny Jeffries, 
Brett Giles, Paul Kendal and Stan Priestley. 

Damien Benson, Director of Competition

The Shovels are in action…

David O’Grady - Master of the Year Nigel Ball and Nick Welch

…sandbagging AGAIN!
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They made it

Show us your muscles The Women's A Crew

Our Grants Guru John Christoforou

Director of Education
Again we have had a busy year delivering training courses 
to new and old members alike. Our dedicated team of 
trainers and assessors has also grown thanks to Trent 
McRae returning to the club as a qualified trainer for 
Bronze, ART and First Aid. It was also great to see Joe 
Murray and Jason Lauder complete their mentor programs. 
I’d like to take this opportunity to thank Craig Anderson, 
Jeff Barnes, Sharon Brierty, Garry Clarke, Joe Murray, Jason 
Lauder and Trent McRae for their ongoing commitment to 
providing quality training services to our members. I’d also 
like to thank Samantha Jeffries and Kylie Hoban for their 
ongoing support behind the scenes.
This year we ran a very large SRC course and 17 nippers 
attained their SRC and Radio certifications. Two Bronze 
Squads also underwent their training although the second 
training squad had to be put on hold because of the 
Covid-19 quarantine. Even so 11 members attained their 
Bronze award. We also had 15 members complete their First 
Aid award.
All current patrol members successfully completed their 
Bronze requalification assessment, as did IRB Drivers, IRB 
Crew and ART holders. Next year we hope to focus more 
on IRB awards.

Andrew Duerden, Director of Education

Ladies AUxiliary Report
Here we are once again with not too much to report for the 
past season. Sponsors have become a big part of our club 
with their very generous donations.
Fund Raising
1.	The ‘Karaoke Night’ organised by our Social Committee 

(Jan Hoban, Karen Duerden, Sue Lewis, Jan King, Jacqui 
Thurlow and Wendy Norman) was a great success and 
enjoyed by all those who attended and performed.

	 $556.75 was raised and the proceeds will go to the 
purchase of a new IRB, sponsored by us for club use only. 
It was disappointing that more club members did not 
support the night.

	 Thank you to all the local and Avoca Beach 
Business Houses who generously supported the 
night by donating prizes/gift vouchers etc. 

	 The ‘grazing table’ provided by the committee and 
members was delicious.

2.	The Australia Day Lamington Stall was very 
successful with $710 raised. Thank you to all the 
members who helped out on the day.

Monthly Friday Lunches
These were going great and were well attended until Covid 
19 hit. We will continue again once restrictions have been 
lifted. Please keep your dates.
Thank You 
Thank you to our very dedicated patrol members who 
unselfishly volunteer their services every season to keep 
Avoca Beach safe. We express our sincere gratitude.
To all our competitors, nippers, juniors, seniors and masters 
for your efforts representing Avoca Beach at Club, Branch 
and State Carnivals.
To Fiona and Dave Broadbent for compiling and 
presenting a great Annual Report. You both do our club 
proud. We would like to receive printed copies distributed 
before and after the senior AGM.
President Jan Gee and the committee would like to thank 
all our members for their continued help during the past 
season. Our monthly meetings were very well attended and 
at times very entertaining. Especially the small celebrations 
and chats following each meeting. Well done girls…even 
those of us who are a little ‘older’.
Thank you to Graham Love for photos and Lisa and 
Wendy for Emails and Newsletters. 
We look forward to supporting our club in the coming 
season and we are especially looking forward to receiving 
the purchase confirmation of the new IRB.
Notice for 2020/2021 Season Ladies Auxiliary AGM 
The AGM will be held Sunday 13th September 2020 at 
10:30am at Surf Club.
See you all next season. Cheers Girls and Boys
Ces Norman, Hon. Secretary Ladies Auxiliary
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kept on with training and reassuring the team that “It’s OK, 
the State and Aussies are not too far away. By the time they 
come around you’ll be flying.” At this time, it was hard to 
get into the water so the kids kept fit by swimming in the 
pool, running and doing gym sessions.

With the State Titles not far away we started to prepare 
everyone as best we could and on day one of the 
Championships the Under 15 girls board relay team of 
Natalia Drobot, Pearl McQueen and Mia Cracknell won in 
convincing fashion. As defending champions this was a race 
the girls were keen to win and use as a springboard into 
great results for the rest of the carnival. Natalia led the race 
off and as expected, was on the lead wave. She then tagged 
Pearl who despite her nerves remained calm under pressure 
and broke away from her competitors before allowing 
Mia to float around the course and walk over the line all 
without breaking into a sweat. Watching the excitement on 
the girls faces as they congratulated eachother and at the 
same time they humbly accepted their win was an absolute 
highlight of the weekend.

Other highlights of the weekend were watching Bronte Ayres 
grow in immense confidence to make the Under 17 board 
final and finish mid field and witnessing the never give up 
attitude of Zoe Clarke as she finished 3rd in the Open board 
and come ever so close to winning a medal in the Under 19 
board race (all in the space of about 10 minutes).

The remainder of the carnival saw personal goals achieved 
for many and frustration bubble into disappointment as 
some of our competitors did not get to where they hoped 
to. The nature of surf is that it always keeps us coming back 
for more and I hope that the frustration builds into desire 
to come back and have another season of racing. Although 
our team is small, we have a great group of kids and it’s 
an absolute pleasure to be involved in a small part of their 
lives. Training is more than going out to paddle. It’s about 
the fun before and after a session, the hilarious stories of 
teenage life, the tips for school, getting driver’s licences and 
hanging out in the Captain’s Office eating as much junk 
food as humanly possible.

Rookies proudly holding our flag

Phil Ayres

Ella Parker

Zoe Clarke and Piper-Lily Walker

 Board Report
Last year the Annual Report for the Avoca Board Team 
started with me saying that such reports are “strange 
things” that reflect on a year in the life of a sporting group. 
This year the report is more than a strange thing, it’s a 
reflection on a strange year; one that included interruptions 
to training and racing due to smoke haze and poor water 
quality before being hit by the unexpected lockdown of just 
about everything we take for granted.

As I currently sit here in isolation wondering what is 
going to happen next, I realise firstly that this will pass 
and secondly that time is not linear and what seems long 
now will soon be otherwise. In this silence it allows me to 
reflect on the year that has been, one where there has been 
success, disappointment and everything in between. 

Our season started in the middle of 2019 with late 
afternoon training sessions where frozen toes and minds 
were the norm. Not long after the water became warmer 
our training numbers grew, and everyone was in the swing 
of the season. Prior to the Christmas break we were slowed 
down by the smoke haze from the bush fires. At this time, 
however, we had several of our team selected to represent 
the Central Coast at the Interbranch Championships. 
Congratulations to Natalia Drobot, Mia Cracknell, Holly 
Ayres, Zoe Clarke, Ellie Richardson and Byron Benson 
for their selections. Congratulations also to Emily Benson 
and Bronte Ayres for their selection into other interbranch 
teams as draft selections. The racing during these carnivals 
goes a long way into developing the high performing 
athletes that we have.

Congratulations also to Mia Cracknell and Natalia Drobot 
who were selected to represent NSW at the Interstate 
Championships in Queensland in early January. Not only 
was Mia selected as a team member, she was also team 
captain which is an honour not only bestowed to her for her 
competitive prowess but also her ability as a leader to bring 
people together with her dry humour and hunger to succeed.

As the season wore on, the Branch Championships were 
cancelled not once but twice due to poor water quality. We 
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Looking good A Crew

Perfectly in sync Ella and Holly Winners are grinners

Thanks again to all our parents and supporters. Time in our 
busy worlds is not easy to give. Your selflessness is greatly 
appreciated in getting the kids to where they need to be. Special 
thanks to Damien Benson for his continued support when 
training and at carnivals that helps hold the team together.

As our season ends quicker than we anticipated, enjoy the quiet 
and gloss over the unimportant for when we are able to walk 
in the world again, let’s do so with fresh and grateful eyes.

Jackson English, Board Captain

Ski Report
Well what a season we have had this year beginning with 
drought, bushfires, floods and then everything was turned 
upside down with the Covid 19 pandemic which brought 
about the end of all sport competition. 

We only ended up with two competitions this season being 
the Freshwater Carnival and State at Swansea and Avoca 
ski paddlers performed outstandingly at these two events.

This year the tables have turned on the boys and we have 
over a dozen young, up and coming young girls paddling 
and training on skis every week to give the boys a fair bit 
of competition. The start of the season kicked off with a 
very strong training schedule with all the senior and junior 
athletes working together to gain maximum fitness and 
competitiveness - even Jack Mitchell came out of retirement.

None of these young paddlers could have been achieving 
and producing great results without the dedicated coaches 
and trainers, who give up countless hours writing programs, 
standing on the beach and out in the water coaching in 
all types of weather, to ensure that all the competitors are 
given every chance of success. So once again to Richard 
Brierty, Matt Jones, Norbs and Gordo a very big thanks 
from us all.

COMPETITION RESULTS
Freshwater Carnival
The Freshie carnival kicked off the competition well for 
our ski competitors this year with some great results with 
the three girls, Ella, Zoe and Holly 5th in the open female 

ski relay, then with Holly and Ella in the open 
single ski final where Ella claimed silver medal. 
Jack, Alex and Pete raced in the single ski final 
with Pete claiming the bronze medal. Jack, Pete and 
Alex were 4th in the relay. In the double ski Pete and 
Jack were 4th and Ella and Holly came in 6th. The 
mixed double was an Avoca triumph with Jack and Ella 
claiming gold and Pete and Holly the silver.

This carnival is a great fun carnival with very tough 
competition with all competitors testing each other before 
upcoming State and Aussies so a great effort by all

State  Carnival
State was again contested this year at Swansea Belmont in 
good surf to highlight all our competitors’ skills and fitness. 
Owing to the fact that this carnival was held during the 
lead up to the major sprint kayaking Olympic selection 
event a number of our athletes were not able to attend. 
With our depleted numbers our club did amazingly well 
with the open competitors Jack Mitchell, Pete Mitchell, 
Loccy Jonquieres, Fletcher Armstrong, Riley Seers and 
Holly Ayres all competing through to their respective 
heats, semis and finals of the single and double ski events. 
Jack and Pete continued through to the final of the open 
ski then with Fletcher teamed up for a 6th in the ski relay. 
Fletcher claimed a silver in the U19 single ski and a gold 
medal with Loccy Jonquieres in the U19 double ski while 
Holly claimed a 6th in the U17 single ski.
Once again, the entire Ski Squad performed outstandingly 
against the best in the country and it is fantastic to see a 
whole new squad of twelve to fifteen young ski paddlers 
rising up through the ranks, being put through their paces by 
coaches Ella, Richard and Norbs every Sunday morning to 
make our  future in Avoca’s ski squad secure for the future.
Thanks to the guys who did water safety, towed craft - we say 
a big thank you for your efforts and the events wouldn’t be 
able to take place without your help and time, and anybody 
else who spent many hours handling craft for competitors, 
putting up and removing tents and shifting craft back and 
forth to the compound and around the beach, to make it 
easier for our competitors, we all thank you. 

 Santa with the Kendal kids 
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SKI REPORT cont.
A Big thanks to all the official’s tireless effort in organising 
the whole team by putting in the entries, teams, organising 
gear, club venues and the other one hundred and one 
different things to be done to ensure that everything runs 
like clockwork. We could not function without your input.     
The supporting crowd of Avoca members at the finish 
line for the finals made these wins and places at all of 
our carnival finals, even more memorable and shows the 
camaraderie of our club is above all others. Especially the 
team cheer’s boys at the finish line of the ski relay.  
Trevor Tame, Craft Captain

Boat Report
The season was off to a great start for the Boat Section, 
looking like we were back to our heyday with up to 13 
crews on the water! The best part being we had lots of 
keen young rowers and some familiar faces returning. As 
the months went on, some rowers ventured away, which 
left our U23 Women (JOTO’s) and Masters Women (The 
Zodiacs) without full crews. We also had two U19 Male 
crews (Not Behd and Mitch’s Boys) who spent the season 
working on their skills, and now have their sights set on 
next year. Though cut short, we had 3 crews leading the 
Streets Series: U19 Women (She Wolves), U23 Men (Wolf 
Pack) and Masters Men (The Tails). We also had 3 crews 
representing Central Coast at the Inter-Branch carnival: 
U19 Women (She Wolves), U23 Men (Wolf Pack) and 
Open Men (Red Lights). Well done guys!

Open Women ‘Zenith’: Ellie Malone, Kaitlyn Matuschka, 
Kate Broadhurst, Julia Mitchell, sweep Andrew Collins.

Andrew (Cocko) Collins was welcomed back with open 
arms after a stint in China, and gladly took his place 
sweeping the Open Women (Zenith). Wow, an epic season 
with fabulous sunrises and some lovely moonlit rows too. 
Cocko cannot say enough of these 4 ladies, the right blend 
of youth and experience. Trained the house down, did 
everything asked and made it a most enjoyable season of 

The She Wolfs

Peas, Andy and Rosco

Phew that was a hard race

Happy little vegemites

ups and downs. An injury to a vital crew member saw them 
contemplate the unthinkable, but like true champions, they 
showed the tenacity and resilience to deliver results at the 
right time of the year, with semi-final appearances at ASRL 
and State. There is little doubt these ladies were fast and 
posed significant threat to any competing crew. Plans are in 
place for another season and they can hardly wait.

Open Men ‘Red Lights’: Dave Bryant, Mitch Renouf, 
Sanden Hayes, Jack Renouf, sweep Andrew Collins.

The Open Men (Red Lights) were progressing through the 
season well, though had to change their approach halfway 
through with the loss of a crew member (Joel Houghton), 
a seat change, and Mitch swapping his sweep oar for a 
rowing oar! Cocko took over sweeping the boys, which was 
a difficult task with a different boat and different rowing 
style. They found their rhythm at various times throughout 
the season, deciding to stay in Open Men to represent the 
Club and build for next season.

U19 Women ‘She Wolves’: Claudia Miccio, Elle Mitchell, 
Rylee Richards, Anna Hayes, sweep Matt Mitchell.

The She Wolves are full of enthusiasm and were super 
keen for their first season rowing. With their great 
attitude, they really competed well and overcame some 
fears in the surf along the way. They have progressed 
so much this season, keep it up girls so you can hit the 
ground running next season!

U23 Men ‘Wolf Pack’: Finn Mitchell, Jesse Byrne, Jakob 
Van Der Bruggen, Tyler Park, sweep Matt Mitchell.

The Wolf Pack have had a bad run of luck, with most of 
their competitive seasons aligning with cancelled Aussie 
titles. However, they really stepped up in maturity this 
season and helped out a lot with gear maintenance and 
carnival set-up. Stick with it boys, the tide will turn soon. 

Masters Men ‘The Tails’: Steve Sharpe, Stan Priestley, 
Paul Kendal, Graham Settree, sweep Matt Mitchell.

Matty also swept the ever-reliable Masters Men (The Tails) 
at carnivals. The boys are great to have around and go 
about their training and racing with no fuss. You are an 
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‘A’ Boat girls looking strong

David Broadbent, David O’Grady, Mark Felton
2nd Board Relay - NSW Titles

Some of our young patrol members

Masters State Team

inspiration to us all Tails, congratulations on your SILVER 
medal at the State Titles!

U19 Women ‘Vagabonds’: Willa Harvey, Izzy Miccio, Ivy 
Garrick, Elisabeth Hayes, sweep Mitch Renouf.

Mitch invested everything he had into his U19 Women 
(The Vagabonds), being their final year in this division. 
The Vaga’s had a disjointed start to the season with HSC, 
schoolies and a new rower slotting in. Though as the pointy 
end of the season was approaching, they hit their straps, 
regained their boat speed and made the semi’s at ASRL 
and State. You have put in so much work over the past few 
seasons girls, keep the fire burning and you will have plenty 
more rowing ahead of you.

Thanks must go out to those sweeps who spend countless 
hours training our crews, though never actually jumping 
in the boat to compete. Johnny Patto put in huge amounts 
of time training up the She Wolves. Pete Wallace is the 
number one man for training of The Tails. Shaz Brierty was 
on hand for a little technique work with Zenith. George 
Raley was out there rallying some boys to try and get an 
U23 Male and Reserve Male crew on the start line. Bill 
Mitchell ended up sweeping an U23 male crew at State, 
including his son Ben. And a final, enormous thank you to 
those Officials who dedicate their time at carnivals (and 
beyond) to help us be able to race. It is an absolute pleasure 
to have you with us at carnivals, we are extremely lucky. 
So to Mike Tamblyn, Andy Hoban, Kev and Maree Bootle, 
and Ross Tait, we are forever indebted. Thank you all, we 
couldn’t do it without you!

Thanks everyone for a fun, albeit short season. Next season 
we’re on. Full fleet on the water. Crews in every division. 
And perhaps a few cheeky Aussie medals to boot.

Success is a journey, not a destination. The doing is often 
more important than the outcome. ~ Arthur Ashe

Julia Mitchell, Boat Captain

Masters Report
Now, that was a totally different year to our normal 
surf lifesaving year. A pandemic named Covid 19 hit 
our shores in early 2020 causing havoc to all forms 
of normal life as we know it. Surf Lifesaving being 
no exception. Both the Branch and Australian titles 
were cancelled due to storms (Branch) and eventually 
the Pandemic. This left the NSW State titles plus the 
Coolangatta Gold as our only serious Masters contests for 
the year.
Coolangatta Gold
A great two day event kicked off our season with perfect 
conditions on the Gold Coast. A great weekend was had by 
all as we opened the 19/20 Masters Competition calendar. 
With the support of an old Avoca Masters legend (Paul 
Lemmon in the swim) we were able to finally win the 
190+ Men’s Masters Title. Congratulations to Paul 
Chadwick (23km ski section) in his first hit-out in this 
endurance event.

1st 190+ Long Course - Jeffrey Smith, Paul Lemmon, 
David O’Grady, Paul Chadwick

Two teams were entered in the Short Course competition 
which was run on the Saturday. Results are as follows:

1st 190+ Short Course Mixed - David O’Grady, David 
Broadbent, Rod Hulls, Terene Black

5th 190+ Short Course Male - Jeffrey Smith, Mark Felton, 
Jim McAtamney, Steve Hudson

State Titles, Swansea Belmont
The State titles were the only other Masters competition 
that was able to be completed in this shortened pandemic 
year. A special mention to David Broadbent, David 
O’Grady, Mark Felton and Boaties - Paul Kendal, Stan 
Priestley, Graham Settree and Steve Sharpe. All seven are 
champion competitors who regularly compete for Avoca. 
They were our only representatives at State this year.  
Their efforts were outstanding and the competitors deserve 
special recognition for delivering a swag of medals. 
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Emily Benson

Ray Shephard

  Ashleigh Eurell, Tasha Hunter, Isabella Naylor,  
Emma Priestley, Jenna Styant  

U17 - 5 Person R&R Team - 2nd NSW State Titles

Keen and ready to race for that flag

Special thanks to a small team of volunteers who provide 
advice, mechanical and maintenance expertise and the 
ongoing upkeep of the gym facilities without which the gym 
would not be able to function continuously.
Further building works and equipment upgrade are planned 
requiring management support for the coming year to meet 
gym user needs and expectation and OH&S requirements.

Colin Tipney, Gym Manager

Pool Rescue Report
Our small but keen teams in juniors and seniors spent may 
cold afternoons training for the winter pool rescue season. 
The highlights being top 10 finishes for both juniors and 
seniors in the NSW Championships and the selection of 
our coaches Keeley Booth in the NSW team and Skye 
O’Mara being drafted as part of the South Australian team 
for the SLSA Interstate Championships.
The season commenced with the SLSCC Pool Rescue 
Challenge in September and then the SLSNSW Pool 
Rescue Championships at Woy Woy in July and SLSA 
Aussies in August. 
Whilst our medals were limited, we had many top six 
finishes assisting with our overall pointscore. The juniors 
saw individual medals to Mia Cracknell bronze in the U14 
Manikin Carry and Natalia Drobot bronze in the 50m with 
fins along with multiple top six finishes to Mia Cracknell, 
Natalia Drobot, Jackson O’Mara and Bronte Ayres. Teams 
event medals featured silver to Tilly, Mia, Natalia and 
Emma Priestley in the Manikin Relay and bronze to Mia, 
Bronte, Natalia and Emma in the Medley Relay with 
Bronte and Grace Jeffries combining to take silver in the 
U15 Line Throw.
In the opens lots of points and top four - six finishes for 
Skye, Ellie, Holly and Jamie and a fantastic swim by Ellie 
saw her take silver in the U17 Super Lifesaver.
Only a small team headed by Keeley Booth with Skye, 
Jackson, Katie O’Mara and Mia Cracknell headed to the 
SLSA Championships on the Gold Coast in August.

MASTERS Report cont.
State Titles, Swansea Belmont cont.
Results included:

1st 55-59 Male Board Race - David O’Grady

1st 170+ Male Taplin Relay - David O’Grady, David 
Broadbent, Mark Felton

2nd 170+ Male Board Relay - David O’Grady, David 
Broadbent, Mark Felton

1st 50 – 54 Male Board Rescue - David O’Grady, David 
Broadbent

2nd 180 Year Male Surf Boat - Paul Kendal, Stan Priestley, 
Graham Settree, Steve Sharpe

World Titles, Riccione, Italy
Scheduled for September 2020, the titles have been 
postponed to September 2022. Those interested in 
attending should contact the Masters Captain to be added 
to the World’s email information list.

Finally, all our continued prayers and best wishes to 
Quentin Riley as he continues his recovery. Our thoughts 
are with him and his family.

Please be safe and follow social distancing guidelines. 
Hopefully 2021 will be a more normal year.

Until next years, cheers boys and girls. 
Jeffrey Smith, Master’s Captain

Gym Report
The gym membership this year has continued to grow and 
attendees have trained at hours to suit their lifestyle. 

Gym enhancements during this period have included 
dumbbell set and exercise balls. Also during this period an 
equipment audit has been undertaken.

The Covid 19 virus although severely disrupting training 
times has presented opportunities to identify, enhance and 
rectify gym operational management policy and procedures. 
Policy and procedures will need to be updated when normal 
gym operations are resumed.
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Rocky and Jet
Father and Son on patrol

The She Wolfs

Mitch brings the girls home

Pick me! Holly Ayres heading out first

Committee
Life Saving

Karen Douglas  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                    First Aid Officer

Andrew Duerden . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                   Chief Instructor

Member Protection Officer  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .               Paul Nichols

IRB Captain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                         Richard Green

Surf Sports 

Trevor Tame . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                          Craft Captain  

Damien Benson  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .               Carnival Entries Opens

Steven Jung . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                 Carnival Entries Masters

Matt Mitchell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                         Boat Captain

Jeff Smith  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                          Masters Captain

Coaches
Richard Brierty, Damien Benson, Phil Nicolle, Sharon 
Brierty, John Mitchell, Matt Mitchell, Mitch Renouf, 
Jackson English.

House Committee
David McAlpine, Phil Nicolle, Andrew Duerden, Matt Jones

Colin Tipney . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                         Gym Manager

Special Events
Golf Day  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                 Glen O’Brien, Keith Ferrier

Door Knock  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                 Nigel Ball, Garry Clarke

Instructors
Sharon Brierty, Andrew Duerden, Joe Murray, Jason Lauder.

Instructor and Assessors
Craig Anderson, Jeff Barnes, Garry Clarke.

Administration
Annual Report . . . . . . .       Dave Broadbent, Fiona Broadbent

Patrol Captains
John Kernaghan, Brett Beswick, Andrew Parker, Garry 
Clarke, Chris Hayes, Roger Johnson, Tom Morrow, Andrew 
Deurden, Wendy Norman, Matt Penn, Nigel Ball, George 
Ruzek, Howard Jones, Joel Houghton, Trevor Tame.

It was a huge three days of competition with our small team 
achieving PB’s and many top six finishes.
Our thanks to our two coaches, along with parents and 
siblings that assisted in timekeeping and pool setting for 
State and Aussies.
Whilst there is no Pool Rescue event in 2020 due to Covid 19 
members from U12 to Masters are encouraged to join the swim 
in 2021. Thank you to our Club for your ongoing support.
Tony O’Mara, Team Manager

Presentation 2019/2020
Board of Directors 2019/2020
Garry Clarke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                             President

Chris Tasker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Vice President, House

Julia Mitchell . . . . . . . . . . . .             Vice President, Special Events

Sonya Walters . . . . . . . . . . . . . .              Director of Administration

Matt Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                       Director of Finance

Brett Beswick  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                  Director of Lifesaving

Damien Benson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .               Director of Competition

John Macdonald . . . . . . . .        Director of Youth Development

Meetings Attended 2019/2020
7 held	 Attended	 Apology	 Total
Garry Clarke	 7	 0	 7
Sonya Walter	 7	 0	 7
John MacDonald	 6	 1	 7
Brett Beswick	 6	 1	 7
Chris Tasker	 5	 2	 7
Matt Jones	 5	 2	 7
Andrew Duerden	 4	 3	 7
Damien Benson	 4	 3	 7
Julia Mitchell	 4	 3	 7
Meetings were held from September to March inclusive 
then zoom meeting not recorded since then.
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100% Patrol Excellence
Katy Allen, Phil Ayres, Graham Ball, Michael Bowyer, 
John Christoforou, Wayne Clarke, Don Cook, Lindsay 
Cunningham, Andrew Duerden, Paul Kendal, John 
Kernahan, Jason Lauder, Alice Laurence, Vincent Malone, 
Helen Marks, Deborah Morris, Tom Morrow, Joseph 
Murray, Wendy Norman, Andrew Parker, Stan Priestley, 
Mitchell Renouf, Jarrod Robertson, Graham Settree, Peter 
Short, Mark Von Kotze, Nick Welch, Rocky Wolters. 

28 Hours Plus Patrol
Please note due to the effects of Covid 19 reducing the 
patrol season, patrol hours were averaged over 8 patrols 
and awards given for Over 28 hours instead of the 
standard 35 hours.

Rocky Wolters, Brett Beswick, Garry Clarke, Peter Craik, 
Shaun Williams, Nigel Ball, Vadym Drobot, Paul Kendal, 
Jack Renouf, Katy Allen, Nick Welch, Andrew Duerden, 
Alice Laurence, Wayne Clark, Brett Higgins, Taj Bissett, 
Joel Houghton, John Kernahan, Stan Priestley, Wendy 
Norman, Ellie Malone, Darci Berry, Hudson Mesritz, Ian 
Wiseman, Richard Green, Jodi Livesley, Don Cook, Gary 
Byak, Lindsay Cunningham, Tom Morrow, Liza Whitfield, 
Mitchell Renouf, David O’Grady, Matthew Parker, David 
Bryant, Jet Wolters, Ashleigh Eurell, Michael Bowyer, 
Grace Jeffries, Elle Mitchell, Mark Von-Kotze, Amanda 
Howells, Janet Moore, Vincent Malone, Riley Bissett, 
Graham Ball, Gary Hore, Greg Byrne, Vanessa Drinkwater, 
Graham Settree, Joseph Murray, John Christoforou, Anna 
Hayes, Jason Lauder, Cassandra Patterson, Kate Craik, 
Andrew Parker, Brett Giles, Jarrod Robertson, Sharon 
Brierty, Jemma Duerden, Rylee Richards, Deborah Morris, 
Jasmine Smith, Declan Richardson, Matthieu Williams, 
Zoe Clarke, Jessica Gatt, Krystie Harris, Jacalyn Tebb, Nigel 
Tebb, Finn Mitchell, Harry Armstrong, Jakob Van Der 
Bruggen, Wayne Kemp, Natalia Drobot, Mat Newman, 
Brian Munton, Helen Marks, Janet Kemp, Bronte Ayres, 

Ellie Richardson, Graham Mowbray, Karl Nyman, Tony 
Wilson, Adrienne Powell, Jason Knowles, John Macdonald, 
Nikki Drobot, Michelle Murray, Len Tesoriero, Scott 
Champion, Michael Shervington, Jane Gillings, Roger 
Johnson, Grace English, Scott Mulally, Jagger Allen, 
Tony Shephard, David Broadbent, Geoffrey Cohen, Nick 
Stylianou, Anthony Bennett, Jackson English, Piper-Lily 
Walker, Matt Penn, Willa Harvey, Steve Hodson, Steven 
Jung, Jim McAtamney, Pearl McQueen, Austin McAlpine, 
Mark Felton, Emma Priestley, Craig Anderson, Chris 
Hayes, Phil Ayres.

Patrol of the Year
Johnson Patrol
Pat Bourke, Michael Bowyer, Olivia Eurell, Richard Green, 
Kyle Howard, Lucy Johnson, Roger Johnson, Jason Lauder, 
Sunny McRae, Trent McRae, Andrew Middleton, Deborah 
Morris, Isabella Naylor, Cassandra Patterson, Anthony Shaw, 
Michael Shervington, Lachlan Thomas, Shaun Williamson.

Lifesaving Awardees
Bronze Medallion
Bronte Ayres, Taj Bissett, Flynn Chadwick, Otway Clarke, 
Zahn Conrick, Jake Craig, Louise Deller, Ashleigh Eurell, 
Shane Giuffre, Kyle Howard, Cooper Hunter, Tasha Hunter, 
Grace Jeffries, Jack Jenkins, Dane Kondrat, Hudson 
Mesritz, Graham Mowbray, Isabella Naylor, Kate Orr, 
Emma Priestley, Elliott Rose, Riley Seers, Fraser Shiers, 
Tyler Staben, Jenna Styant, Lachlan Thomas, Roberto 
Verolin, Sally Webster, Shaun Williamson.

Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR Endorsed)	
Erica Baker, Luke Falconi, Leila George, Esther Hunter, 
Rory Hutchinson, Lachlan Ireland, Zachariah Jamal, Ethan 
Jones, Pearl McQueen, Felix Mitchell, Zoe Naylor, Harrison 
Newman, Sophie Prior, Miller Robertson, Jabin Romeyn, 
Baden Rubie, Will Steenbergen, Jet Wolters.

Provide First Aid	
Craig Anderson, John Christoforou, Wayne Clark, Nicholas 
Everitt, Brett Giles, Eliza Giles, Mark Hardcastle, Stuart 

Some of the Kernahan Patrol

The Nipper Executive

U23 Boys

Lachlan Tame

Presentation 2019/2020 cont.
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 U8 Boys  I got the flag

Chris Gathercole
Central Coast Official of the Year

That's a fit looking boatie crew

Brett Beswick 
Patrol Person of the Year

Harvey, Andrew Hoban, Joel Houghton, Jason Lauder, 
Trent McRae, Deborah Morris, Andrew Parker, Jarrod 
Robertson, George Ruzek, Dan Ryan, Elona Small, Nigel 
Tebb, Susan Thomas, Inge Visser.

Resuscitation [AID]	
Omeo Armytage, Geoffrey Atkinson, Mechael Benitez, 
Rafael Miguel Benitez, Janet Broz, Max English, Charlee 
Eurell, Katie Evans, William Higgins, Craig Hunter, 
Cameron Ireland, Rhiannon Jackson, Oliver Jarvis, 

Resuscitation [AID] cont.
William Josling, Emma Lugtenburg, Zac McKay, Bradley 
Newman, Luca Oliveira-Atkinson, Ella Parker, Emily 
Prior, Gemma Shoebridge, Elona Small, Will Tebb, Susan 
Thomas, Ciara Williams, Bae Wolters.

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques [AID]	
Katy Allen, Nigel Ball, Janet Cobb, Andrew Hoban, Gary 
Hore, Joel Houghton, Janet Kemp, Peter Kemp, Trent 
McRae, Andrew Parker, Dan Ryan.

Certificate IV in Training and Assessment	
Garry Clarke, Stuart Harvey, Trent McRae.

Training Officer Bronze Medallion	
Jason Lauder.

Training Officer Radio	
Jason Lauder.

IRB Crew Certificate	
Riley Seers.

Australian Titles - Officials Service 50 Years	
Alistair Peebles.

National Medal	
Mark Felton, Murray Iles, Matt Penn, Graham Settree, 
George Spencer, Gary Hore.

CLASP - National Medal

Wendy Norman, Garry Clarke, Greg Byrne.

SS - Development Coach Surf Boat	
Andrew Collins, Bill Mitchell.

SS - Senior Official 	
Chris Gathercole.

10 Years National Patrol Service Award
Lindsay Cunningham, Pauline Priest, Angela Veschetti.
30 Years Long Service
Stuart Paterson, David Broadbent.
40 Years Long Service
Alistair Peebles, Larry Thorncroft, Craig Kelly, Bill Mitchell.
50 Years Long Service
Quentin Riley, Murray Braund.
60 Years Long Service
Max Sainsbury, Mike Tamblyn, Brian Cahill, Kevin Bootle, 
Frank Buckley.

Perpetual Trophy Winners
Club Person U16 – Natalia Drobot         

Club Person U19 – Holly Ayres     

Junior Patrolman of the Year – Grace Jeffries	

Patrolman of the Year – Brett Beswick

Junior Female Competitor of the Year – Mia Cracknell

Junior Male Competitor of the Year – Byron Benson

Club Person of the Year – Chris Tasker

Female Competitor of the Year – Zoe Clarke

Male Competitor of the Year – Fletcher Armstrong

Beach Competitor of the Year – Declan Richardson

Masters Competitor of the Year – David O’Grady       

Male Encouragement Award – Riley Seers

Female Encouragement Award – Emily Benson

Competitors Competitor – Not awarded

Junior Boatie of the Year – Elle Mitchell 

Male Boatie of the Year – Jake Van Der Bruggen

Female Boatie of the Year – Julia Mitchell	

Patrol of the Year – Johnson Patrol

Nipper of the Year – Lachlan Ireland

Nipperette of the Year – Pearl McQueen
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The Tails heading for the finish line

Presentation 2019/2020 cont. U19 
5 Person R&R	 4th	 Ashleigh Eurell, Tasha 

Hunter, Isabella Naylor, Emma 
Priestley, Jenna Styant

U19 Female 
Surf Team	 4th	 Bronte Ayres, Zoe Clarke, Ellie 

Richardson, Piper-Lily Walker
Taplin Relay	 6th	 Holly Ayres, Zoe Clarke, Ellie 

Richardson

U19 Male 
Double Ski	 1st	 Fletcher Armstrong, Lochlan 

Jonquieres
Single Ski	 2nd	 Fletcher Armstrong
Taplin Relay	 4th	 Fletcher Armstrong, Lochlan 

Jonquieres, Riley Seers

2019 Australian Pool Championships  
Gold Coast Aquatic Centre, 9-11 Aug 2019
U13 Male 
35m Manikin Carry	 8th	 Jackson O’Mara

U13 Female
200m Obstacle Race	 8th	 Mia Cracknell
50m Swim w Fins Open	 7th	 Mia Cracknell

U17-18 Female
Line Throw Relay	 6th	 Keeley Booth, Skye O’Mara
100m Rescue Medley	6th	 Keeley Booth
50m Swim w Fins	 8th	 Keeley Booth
Manikin Carry w Fins	6th	 Keeley Booth
Manikin Throw w Fins	7th	 Keeley Booth
35m Manikin Carry	 6th	 Mia Cracknell

2019 NSW Pool Rescue Championships 
Woy Woy, 13-14 July 2019
U14 Female 
Obstacle Race	 5th	 Mia Cracknell
200m Obstacle Relay 	5th	 Grace Jeffries, Natalia Drobot
Manikin Carry	 3rd	 Mia Cracknell
	 5th	 Natalia Drobot
Manikin Tow	 3rd	 Mia Cracknell
	 6th	 Natalia Drobot
Line Throw Relay	 5th	 Natalia Drobot, Grace English

U14 Male 
Manikin Carry	 5th	 Jackson O’Mara
Freestyle	 6th	 Jackson O’Mara

U14/U15 Female
Manikin Relay	 2nd	 Mia Cracknell, Natalia Drobot, 

Emma Priestley, Tilly Crocker
	 4th	 Grace English, Grace Jeffries, 

Bronte Ayres, Jasmine Smith
Rescue Medley	 5th	 Emma Priestley
Medley Relay	 3rd	 Mia Cracknell, Natalia Drobot, 

Emma Priestley, Bronte Ayres

U15 Female
Manikin Tow	 6th	 Bronte Ayres

Representative Teams
Interbranch Team	

U12 Female – Kiah Tebb

U14 Male – Byron Benson

U15 Female – Mia Cracknell

U15 Male – Jackson O’Mara

Youth – Holly Ayres

Open – Zoe Clarke, Ellie Richardson

Head Coach – Gordon Jones

Australian & Interstate Pool Rescue Championships

Keeley Booth

2019 NSW Youth Pathways Team	

U14 – Mia Cracknell

Competition Results
SLS NSW Open Championships 
Swansea Belmont, 6-8 March 2020
Open			 
Lifesaver Relay	 5th	 Harry Armstrong, Kate 

Broadhurst, Andrew Collins, 
Lochlan Jonquieres, Ellie 
Malone, Kaitlyn Matuschka, 
Alex McIntyre, Julia Mitchell, 
Riley Seers

Open Female 
Board Race	 3rd	 Zoe Clarke

Open Male 
Single Ski Relay	 6th	 Fletcher Armstrong, Peter 

Mitchell, Jack Mitchell

U15 Female 
2km Beach Run	 6th	 Jasmine Smith
Board Race	 5th	 Natalia Drobot
Board Relay	 1st	 Mia Cracknell, Natalia Drobot
		  Pearl McQueen
Cameron Relay	 5th	 Mia Cracknell, Natalia Drobot, 

Pearl McQueen, Jasmine Smith
Iron Woman	 4th	 Natalia Drobot
Surf Race	 4th	 Mia Cracknell

U15 Male 
Beach Flags	 2nd	 Declan Richardson
Champion Lifesaver	 2nd	 Jackson O’Mara

U17
5 Person R&R	 2nd	 Ashleigh Eurell, Tasha 

Hunter, Isabella Naylor, Emma 
Priestley, Jenna Styant

U17 Female
Board Rescue	 5th	 Darci Berry, Piper-Lily Walker
Single Ski	 6th	 Holly Ayres

Smiling patrol faces
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U10 team huddle

Off to a flying start

Off to a flying start

Santa arrives in the Ducky

VALE 
Jessica Kate Priscilla Barnes
12/11/1991 – 5/1/2020

On the 4th January, 
2020, Jessica was 
tragically killed in an 
accident at her home in 
Avoca Beach. Jessica was 
the much loved daughter 
of Jeffrey and Karin 
Barnes, sister to Joshua 
and mother to Kennedy 
Jay. She was 28 years old.
Jessica was a member of 
Avoca Beach Surf Club 
since she was five years 

old. She competed for her beloved club at State and 
Australian Titles at Junior and Senior levels. Jessica was 
a coach and mentor for the Nippers for many years. 
Jessica was also a member of Kincumber Pacific Dolphins 
and Club Captain. Jessica went to school at Holy Cross 
Primary and St. Josephs Catholic College completing her 
HSC, going on to university and then travelling. 
She worked as a flight attendant for Jetstar and 
Tiger Air and was a Ski Instructor at Perisher Valley. 
Jessica became a mum in 2016, one of her greatest 
achievements. From the age of 16, Jessica developed 
anorexia nervosa and suffered other mental health 
problems. She battled these for much of her adult life.
Jessica’s legacy will live on in her beautiful daughter 
Kennedy Jay who is already a very popular little girl with 
the Avoca Beach community. We thank our beloved 
club members and the wider community for the love 
and support shown to our family during the last few 
months. The support shown to our family will never be 
forgotten and is true testament to the great community 
that Jessica was always supported by and part of and 
who will continue to support our family and Kennedy 
Jay as she grows up. 
Jessica’s motto was “everything happens for a reason”.

Super Lifesaver	 5th	 Bronte Ayres
Line Throw Relay	 2nd	 Bronte Ayres, Grace Jeffries

U17 Female 
Line Throw	 5th	 Ellie Richardson, Jamie Sheary
Medley	 4th	 Skye O’Mara
Super Lifesaver	 2nd	 Ellie Richardson

U17/U19 Female
Obstacle Relay	 5th	 Holly Ayres, Skye O’Mara, 

Ellie Richardson, Jamie Sheary
Rescue Medley Relay	5th	 Holly Ayres, Skye O’Mara, 

Ellie Richardson, Jamie Sheary

Open Female 
Manikin Tow	 4th	 Skye O’Mara
Rescue Medley	 4th	 Skye O’Mara, Ellie Richardson, 

Holly Ayres, Jamie Sheary

2019 Midford Boardriding Championships  
North Narrabeen, 2 August 2019
U14 Female 
Short Board	 1st	 Natalia Drobot

SLS NSW Masters Championships 
Swansea Belmont, 4-5 March 2020
170 yrs min. Male
Board Relay	 2nd	 David Broadbent, Mark Felton, 

David O’Grady

170 yrs min. Male
Taplin Relay	 1st	 David Broadbent, Mark Felton, 

David O’Grady

180 yrs min. Male 
Surf Boat	 2nd	 Paul Kendal, Stan Priestley, 

Graham Settree, Steve Sharpe, 
Matt Mitchell

50-54 Male 
Board Rescue	 1st	 David Broadbent, David 

O’Grady

55-59 Male 
Board Race	 1st	 David O’Grady
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All Patrolled Hours 
Allen, Ikey  . . . . . . . . .         14.25
Allen, Jagger . . . . . . . .        30.75
Allen, Katy . . . . . . . . .         45.78
Anderson, Craig . . . . . .      28.5
Anderson, Taleisha . . . . .     10
Armstrong, Fletcher . . .  18.75
Armstrong, Harry . . . . .     32.5
Armstrong, Toby . . . . .     18.25
Ayres, Bronte . . . . . . .       31.75
Ayres, Holly  . . . . . . . . .         26.5
Ayres, Phil . . . . . . . . . . . .            28
Baker, Erica . . . . . . . . .         27.25
Baker, Ken . . . . . . . . . .         27.25
Ball, Graham . . . . . . . .       35.75
Ball, Nigel . . . . . . . . . . .           52.5
Barnes, Jeff  . . . . . . . . .         23.75
Beilby, Ashleigh  . . . . . . . .        5
Bennett, Anthony . . . . 30.5
Benson, Byron . . . . . . . 19.5
Benson, Damien . . . . .     17.75
Benson, Emily . . . . . . . .        13.5
Benson, Emma . . . . . . . .        6.5
Berry, Darci . . . . . . . . .        41.25
Beswick, Brett . . . . . . . .       69.5
Bissett, Riley . . . . . . . . . .          36
Bissett, Taj . . . . . . . . . . . .            44
Booth, Keeley . . . . . . . .        20.5
Bourke, Pat . . . . . . . . .         26.25
Bowyer, Michael . . . . . .      38.5
Brierty, Sharon . . . . . .      34.75
Broadbent, David . . . . .     30.5
Broadbent, Fiona  . . . .    26.75
Broadhurst, Kate . . . . . . . .        2
Broz, Janet . . . . . . . . . 22.75
Bryant, David . . . . . . .       38.75
Butler, Jordan . . . . . . . .        20.5
Butler, Michelle  . . . . .     24.25
Byak, Gary  . . . . . . . . .         39.75
Byrne, Greg . . . . . . . . .        35.75
Byrne, Jesse . . . . . . . . . . .           27
Casey, Jemma . . . . . . . .        14.5
Chadwick, Airlie . . . . . . . .2
Chadwick, Flynn . . . . . 4.25
Champion, Scott . . . . 31.25
Christoforou, John . . . .    35.5
Clark, Wayne  . . . . . . . . .         45
Clarke, Darren . . . . . .      11.25
Clarke, Garry  . . . . . . .       58.25
Clarke, Otway . . . . . . . .       3.75
Clarke, Zoe . . . . . . . . . .          33.5
Cobb, Janet . . . . . . . . . . .           23
Cohen, Geoffrey . . . . . .      30.5
Collins, Andrew . . . . . . .       4.5
Conrick, Zahn . . . . . . . 13.5
Cook, Don  . . . . . . . . . . .           40
Cracknell, Mia  . . . . . .      14.75
Craig, Jake . . . . . . . . . . .          7.75
Craik, Kate . . . . . . . . . .          35.5
Craik, Peter . . . . . . . . . . .           58
Crocker, Tilly  . . . . . . .       25.25
Cunningham, Fletcher . 23.5
Cunningham, Lindsay 39.75
Daley, Paul  . . . . . . . . . . .           15
Deller, Louise  . . . . . . . .        9.25
Dorrell, Alison . . . . . . . . .         3
Douglas, Karen . . . . . .      22.25
Drinkwater, Vanessa . . .  35.75
Drobot, Natalia . . . . . . . .        32
Drobot, Nikki . . . . . . . .        31.5
Drobot, Vadym . . . . . .      49.78
Duerden, Andrew . . . .   45.25
Duerden, Jemma . . . . .    34.75

English, Grace . . . . . . . . .         31
English, Jackson . . . . .     30.25
Eurell, Ashleigh  . . . . . .      38.5
Eurell, Olivia . . . . . . . 20.75
Falconi, Luke  . . . . . . .       23.75
Felton, Mark . . . . . . . .        28.75
Ferrier, Paul . . . . . . . . . .         5.75
Fitzsimmons, Julie . . . . . .      23
Fitzsimmons, Riley  . . . .    4.75
Flaherty, Greg . . . . . . . .        13.5
Francis, Benjamin . . . .    23.25
Garrick, Ivy . . . . . . . . . . . .            1
Gatt, Jessica  . . . . . . . . .         33.5
George, Leila . . . . . . . .       19.25
Giles, Brett . . . . . . . . .         35.25
Giles, Eliza  . . . . . . . . . .          16.5
Gillings, Jane . . . . . . . . . .          31
Giuffre, Shane . . . . . . . . . .          3
Grace, Shaun  . . . . . . .       16.75
Grady, Zane . . . . . . . . . . .          8.5
Green, Richard . . . . . .      40.25
Harris, Krystie . . . . . . . . .         33
Harvey, Bradley . . . . . . .      6.25
Harvey, Kylie . . . . . . . .       16.75
Harvey, Stuart . . . . . . . . .         18
Harvey, Tyke . . . . . . . . .         8.25
Harvey, Willa  . . . . . . .       30.25
Hawkins, Shona . . . . .     22.75
Hayes, Anna . . . . . . . . .         35.5
Hayes, Bailey . . . . . . . . . .11
Hayes, Chris . . . . . . . .        28.25
Hayes, Elisabeth . . . . . . .       20
Hayes, Kellie . . . . . . . . .         24.5
Hayes, Sanden  . . . . . . .       13.5
Higgins, Brett . . . . . . .       44.25
Hill, Isabella . . . . . . . . .         0.75
Hocking, Doug . . . . . .      27.75
Hodson, Kai  . . . . . . . .        14.25
Hodson, Steve  . . . . . .      30.00
Hore, Gary  . . . . . . . . .         35.75
Houghton, Joel . . . . . .      43.75
Howard, Kyle  . . . . . . . .        13.5
Howells, Amanda . . . . .     36.5
Hunter, Craig  . . . . . . . . .         25
Hunter, Esther  . . . . . .      19.75
Hunter, Garth . . . . . . . . .         18
Hunter, Michael . . . . . . . .        5
Hunter, Tasha . . . . . . .       21.75
Hutchinson, Paul . . . . .     25.5
Hutchinson, Rory . . . . . .      23
Hutchinson, Sam . . . .    26.75
Iles, Murray . . . . . . . . . . .           26
Ireland, David . . . . . . . .       9.25
Ireland, Lachlan . . . . .     20.75
Jager, Harvey . . . . . . . . . . .           5
Jamal, Zachariah . . . . .    17.75
Jeffries, Daniel  . . . . . . . .        26
Jeffries, Grace . . . . . . .       38.25
Jeffries, Samantha . . . . .     21.5
Jenkins, Jack . . . . . . . . .         4.25
Johns, Bailey . . . . . . . . .         20.5
Johnson, Lucy . . . . . . . .        13.5
Johnson, Roger . . . . . . . .        31
Jones, Ethan . . . . . . . .        19.75
Jones, Gordon . . . . . . . . . .          2
Jones, Howard  . . . . . .      24.75
Jonquieres, Lochlan  . .  15.25
Jonquieres, Michael  . . .   3.75
Jung, Steven . . . . . . . . . .          30
Kauter, Jack . . . . . . . . . . .          8.5
Kemp, Janet  . . . . . . . .        31.75
Kemp, Peter  . . . . . . . . .         21.5
Kemp, Wayne . . . . . . .       32.25

Kendal, Paul . . . . . . . .        48.44
Kernahan, John . . . . . . .      43.5
Kitching, David  . . . . .     11.25
Knowles, Jason . . . . . . .       31.5
Kondrat, Dane  . . . . . . . .        26
Kunzli, Nicolas . . . . . .      14.25
Lagos, Rafael . . . . . . . . .        8.75
Lauder, Jason . . . . . . . . 35.5
Laurence, Alice  . . . . .     45.25
Lillioja, Meldon  . . . . . . .       7.5
Livesley, Jodi . . . . . . . . . .          40
Livingstone, Emma . . . . . .      8
Lollback, Adam  . . . . . . .       4.5
Lollback, Jackie  . . . . . . .       4.5
Ludlam, Wayne . . . . . . . .        17
Macdonald, John  . . . . .     31.5
Maitland, Polly . . . . . . . . .         4
Malone, Ellie . . . . . . . . .        41.5
Malone, Vincent . . . . .     36.25
Manning, Lucah . . . . .     22.25
Manning, Rosemary . .  21.25
Marks, Helen  . . . . . . . . .         32
Marotta, Riley . . . . . . .      12.75
Matuschka, Kaitlyn . . 26.67
Matuschka, Meggan . .  25.25
McAlpine, Austin . . . .   28.75
McAlpine, David . . . . .     4.25
McAtamney, Jim . . . . . .      29.5
McComb, Jordan  . . . . . . .       8
McGuire, Iain . . . . . . . .        8.75
McIntyre, Robert  . . . .    12.75
McQueen, Eden . . . . .     16.25
McQueen, Kristy  . . . .    25.25
McQueen, Pearl . . . . .     29.25
McRae, Sunny  . . . . . . . .        27
McRae, Trent . . . . . . . .        15.5
Meade, Paul  . . . . . . . . . .          22
Mesritz, Hudson . . . . .     41.25
Miccio, Claudia  . . . . .     22.25
Miccio, Isabella . . . . . .     13.25
Middleton, Andrew  . .  23.75
Mitchell, Benjamin . . .   26.67
Mitchell, Elle  . . . . . . . . .         37
Mitchell, Felix . . . . . . .      13.25
Mitchell, Finn . . . . . . . .        32.5
Mitchell, Jack . . . . . . .       23.75
Mitchell, John . . . . . . .      12.25
Mitchell, Peter  . . . . . .      18.25
Moffitt, Alan . . . . . . . . . .          26
Moore, Janet . . . . . . . . .         36.5
Morris, Deborah . . . . .     34.25
Morrow, Tom  . . . . . . . .        39.5
Mowbray, Graham  . . .   31.75
Mulally, Scott . . . . . . .       30.75
Munton, Brian  . . . . . . . .        32
Murray, Joseph . . . . . . .       35.5
Murray, Michelle  . . . . .     31.5
Naylor, Isabella . . . . . .      22.75
Naylor, Zoe . . . . . . . . .         15.25
Newman, Harrison . . . . . .      4
Newman, Mat . . . . . . . . .         32
Newman, Matthew . . . . . .      4
Nicholls, Nathan  . . . . .     18.5
Nicholls, Paul . . . . . . .       20.25
Norman, Wendy . . . . . . .       42
Nyman, Karl . . . . . . . .        31.75
O’Grady, David . . . . . . . .        39
O’Mara, Jackson . . . . .     18.25
O’Mara, Skye  . . . . . . . .        16.5
Orr, Kate . . . . . . . . . . . .            13.5
Park, Tyler . . . . . . . . . .         18.25
Parker, Andrew . . . . . . .       35.5
Parker, Chris . . . . . . . .        23.75

Parker, Henry  . . . . . . .       17.75
Parker, Madeleine . . . . .     21.5
Parker, Matthew . . . . . . .       39
Parker, Millie . . . . . . . . . . .           4
Patterson, Cassandra  . .  35.5
Penn, Matt  . . . . . . . . .         30.25
Powell, Adrienne  . . . . .     31.5
Priest, Pauline . . . . . . . . .         20
Priestley, Emma . . . . . . .      28.5
Priestley, Stan . . . . . . . .        42.5
Prior, Sophie . . . . . . . .        17.25
Probst, Reggie . . . . . . . . . .          5
Raley, George . . . . . . . . .         11
Raley, Tabitha . . . . . . . .        12.5
Rendall, Heidi . . . . . . . .       13.5
Renouf, Jack . . . . . . . .        47.78
Renouf, Mitchell . . . . .    39.25
Reynolds, Mark . . . . . .     12.25
Richards, Rylee . . . . . . .       34.5
Richardson, Declan  . . . .    34
Richardson, Ellie . . . . .    31.75
Robertson, Jarrod . . . .    35.25
Robertson, Miller . . . .    21.25
Romeyn, Jabin  . . . . . . .       8.25
Rose, Elliott  . . . . . . . . . .          18
Rubie, Baden  . . . . . . . . .         11
Ruzek, George . . . . . . . . .         24
Ryan, Dan . . . . . . . . . . .           19.5
Seers, Riley . . . . . . . . . .          4.25
Settree, Graham . . . . .     35.75
Shaw, Anthony . . . . . . . .        22
Shephard, Tony . . . . . . .      30.5
Shervington, Michael . 31.25
Short, Peter . . . . . . . . . .         27.5
Small, Elona . . . . . . . . . .          8.5
Smith, Grant . . . . . . . . . . .           4
Smith, Jasmine . . . . . .      34.25
Smith, Jeffrey  . . . . . . .       20.25
Smith, Scott . . . . . . . . . . .           5
Smyth, Geoffrey . . . . . .      4.25
Spencer, George . . . . .     26.25
Spindler, Ben . . . . . . . . .        4.75
Staben, Tyler . . . . . . . . . .          18
Standen, Jessica-Ellen . .  26.75
Steenbergen, Will . . . . .     4.25
Stylianou, Nick . . . . . . .       30.5
Sullivan, Timothy . . . .    10.25
Tame, Trevor . . . . . . . .       27.25
Tancred, Summer . . . .    20.25
Tebb, Jacalyn . . . . . . . . . .          33
Tebb, Nigel . . . . . . . . . . .           33
Tesoriero, Len . . . . . . .       31.25
Thomas, Lachlan . . . . .     13.5
Van Der Bruggen, Jakob 32.25
Veschetti, Angela . . . . . . .       3
Von-Kotze, Mark  . . . .    36.75
Walker, Matt . . . . . . . . . .          26
Walker, Piper-Lily . . . .    30.25
Walker, Scout . . . . . . . .        4.25
Warn, Ketisha . . . . . . .       17.75
Webster, Sally . . . . . . .       11.25
Welch, Nick  . . . . . . . .        45.25
Whitfield, Liza  . . . . . .      39.25
Williams, Matthieu . . . . .     34
Williams, Shaun . . . . .     53.71
Williamson, Shaun . . . .    13.5
Wilson, Tony . . . . . . . .       31.75
Wiseman, Ben . . . . . . . .       9.75
Wiseman, Ian . . . . . . . .        40.5
Wiseman, Luke . . . . . . . . .         5
Wolters, Bae . . . . . . . . . . .           5
Wolters, Jet . . . . . . . . .         38.75
Wolters, Rocky . . . . . . . .        71

Member Patrol Hours for 2019/2020 Patrol Season		
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Junior Activities 2019/2020
Thank you to all the parents and kids for making 2019 
another amazing season at Avoca Beach SLSC. We had 
over 380 plus juniors /youth registered who all thoroughly 
enjoyed themselves. 
Twenty U14 Rookies passed their SRC and joined patrols 
on our beach.
Twenty one U15’s spent the season patrolling, providing 
water safety and competing for the club. They are all set to 
start their Bronze Medallions in September 2020 and will 
continue to be a tremendous asset.
Eighteen U17’s were awarded their Bronze Medallions at the 
beginning of the season. Adding to the ten U17’s that re-
qualified. All patrolling members for Avoca Beach SLSC.
We have over 60% of our Nippers membership in the 
Under 6, 7, 8 and 9’s so tremendous strength coming 
through from the younger ranks. We invested in new boards 
and beach equipment specifically for these age groups and it 
is wonderful to see some club legends as Age Managers and 
their children starting their own surf club adventures. 
Club Championships were introduced and all age groups 
were included which was tremendous fun for everyone – 
and very competitive for some. This replaced the weekly 
point score in an effort to relax the Nippers experience for 
the majority. Added to the fun days that we ran after each 
carnival and the twilight nippers it was a grand mixture of 
fun and learning. Very challenging for the Age Managers to 
make it all work but they adapted magnificently. Mixing the 
age groups for the fun days was an awesome experience for 
the U6/7/8’s to be teamed up with the U12/13/14’s. 
Thanks for all those that helped run the days, it was learn 
as you go and we came through mainly unscathed. 
The Christmas party was started later in the day to bring 
more of a social feel and was the usual blood, sweat, tears 
and laughter with a lot of coloured dye thrown in for good 
measure. Probably one of the more enjoyable days on the 
beach. Santa arrived and treated all kids, naughty and 
nice, and parents relaxed and enjoyed the atmosphere 
with a few lemonades.

From the board training sessions starting in 
September and running throughout the season, 
fourteen nipper weekends on the beach at Avoca 
starting in October, three local carnivals where we 
competed strongly and won a couple, Branch carnival 
which was held at Copa and we WON (Yay! Branch 
Champions), through to State on the 1st weekend of 
March which was held at Swansea Belmont and the seven 
month season was over in a blink of an eye.

Thank you to Joe Murray, Jason Lauder, Andrew Duerden, 
Sharon Brierty and Garry Clarke who once again had 
the task of training the kids SRC and Bronze Medallion 
courses, not easy with such large groups. 

Some legendary families have had their last nipper 
involvement this season, can’t thank them enough for their 
continued support throughout the many, many years, they 
are the McQueen’s, Hutchinson’s and Benson’s. 

Lastly thank you to the Committee, Age Managers and all 
the weekly volunteers and helpers. It has been a fantastic 
season that seemed to go on for many, many months 
but then was suddenly over before we knew it. Lots of 
meetings, lots of smiles and lots of happy nippers and 
parents, thank you.

John Macdonald, Junior Activities Chairman 

Sharkies
It was another great season for the sharkies. Our core 
group once again returned and we had some new families 
join the program as well. 

All of our sharkies have continued to grow in confidence 
in the water thanks to the amazing support from our 
dedicated volunteers. 

Highlights for the season included sending a team to the 
Inaugural Branch Inclusive Nipper Championships, as well 
as representing Avoca in the State Inclusive Nipper Titles. 

We were lucky enough to have the 7.30 Report from the 
ABC do a story on our program as well, and showcase the 
skills our superstars have developed. 

Cheeky monkeys D’Arty and Oron

Aussie Bob with U6 Boys

Karin, John, Katie and Penny

Cake stall looks good
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Olivia Falconi and Sian Beynon

David Ireland with U13 Boys and Girls

Jodi and Rob with U7 Boys

Finn Robertson Ho Ho Ho

Once again a huge thank you to our volunteers who 
continue to make inclusive Nippers a success. We are 
always looking for helpers, if you think you can lend a hand 
next season please contact the club. 

We look forward to getting back in the beach next season. 

Kate Broadhurst, Sharkies Coordinator

Executive Committee 
2019/2020 Season 
President  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                          John Macdonald 

Vice President  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                       Penny Crocker

Secretary . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                               Kate Craik 

Registrar  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                 Jaci Tebb 

Treasurer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                             Dave Ireland

Competition Secretary  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                 Carin Williams 

Gear Steward . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Pete Craik 

The last, last big THANK YOU to all the coaches that give 
up a tremendous amount of their time to train the Nippers 
and junior movement of the club. We say thank you but it 
never seems quite enough, it really is appreciated.

Outgoing Age Managers Award 

Jed Robertson, Kristy McQueen.    

Coaches

Damien Benson, Pete Craik, Tilly Crocker, Rach Curnow, 
John Macdonald, Chris Parker, Declan Richardson, George 
Ruzek, Nigel Tebb.

Age Managers

Stuart Harvey, Reggie Probst, Chris Parker/Grace Jeffries, 
Mat Newman, Rach Curnow/Sam Walker, Pete Craik, Matt 
Parker/Adam Eurell, Nigel Tebb, George Ruzek, Mike Guz, 
Dave Ireland, Josh Kasun, Jed Robertson, Kristy McQueen.

Uniform Shop

Shayna Doyle, Susie Hunter.

Beach Set/BBQ/Other

Ken Baker, Brent Collins, Garth Hunter, Tony O’Mara, 
Renee Robertson.

State Officials

Gareth Beynon, Penny Crocker, Jon Falconi, Deirdre 
Flanagan, Chris Gathercole, Loren Ireland, Adam McKay, 
Paul Newman, Shaun William.

State Water Safety

Jagger Allen, Toby Armstrong, Georgia Cameron, Jemma 
Casey, Abi Craik, Tilly Crocker, Grace English, Madi 
Parker, Jackson O’Mara.

State IRB

John Macdonald, Stuart Harvey, Brent Collins, Pete Craik, 
Shaun Williams.

State Set Up Crew

Ken Baker, Pete Craik, John Macdonald.

Newly Qualified Officials

Chelsea Campbell, Lisa Cahill, Lisa George, Prue Graham, 
Paul Jarvis, Gordon Jones, Sarah Minor, Emma Thomson, 
Tome Zrilic.

Age Managers Award
Age	 Boys	 Girls

Under 8	 Zac Baytte	 Willow Hayes
Under 9	 Eli Collins	 Alyssa Cahill
Under 10	 Ace Harvey	 Ellianna Shiers
Under 11	 Xavier Jamal	 Rhiannon Jackson
Under 12	 Riley Price	 Makenzie Seers 
Under 13	 Joe Jarvis	 Sirisha Wasal
Under 14	 Miller Robertson	 Zoe Naylor

Age Champions
Under 8 Boys	 Under 8 Girls
1st	 Arlo Lamshed	 Amy Smyth
2nd	 Malachi Kendal	 Payton Arnold
3rd	 Oliver Blakely	 Violette Wolters

Junior Activities cont.
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Up the hill Jaci Tebb with U9 Girls

Katie O’Mara

Under 9 Boys	 Under 9 Girls
1st	 Oscar Newman	 Talia Tebb
2nd 	 Elijah Cartwright	 Hayley Newman
3rd 	 Liam Gills	 Amy Thomson

Under 10 Boys	 Under 10 Girls
1st	 Jasper Hunter	 Jaggar Curnow
2nd	 Ollie Craik	 Tayla Campbell
3rd	 Sam McMahon	 Isabelle Ruzek

Under 11 Boys	 Under 11 Girls
1st	 Will Tebb	 Katie Evans
2nd	 Silas Allen	 Emily Falconi
3rd	 Will Josling	 Ciara Williams
Under 12 Boys	 Under 12 Girls
1st	 Finn Robertson	 Kiah Tebb
2nd	 Jude See	 Felicity Ruzek
3rd	 Tom Craik	 Eleanor Shervington

Under 13 Boys	 Under 13 Girls
1st	 Joe Jarvis	 Katie O’Mara
2nd	 Ryder Kasun	 Natasha Ireland
3rd	 Kabane Large	 Bethan Minor

Under 14 Boys	 Under 14 Girls
1st	 Byron Benson	 Leila George
2nd	 Zachariah Jamal	 Esther Hunter
3rd	 Lachlan Ireland	 Pearl McQueen/Erica Baker

PERPETUAL TROPHIES
Molly Hoban Perpetual Award 

New Member – McKay Family

Bec Wiseman Memorial Award

Volunteer of the Year – Brent Collins

Annie Stalley Perpetual Award

Most Improved Female Beach Competitor – Tayla Campbell

Mark Walters Perpetual Award

Most Improved Male Beach Competitor – Connor Wooden

Clarke Family Perpetual Award 

Most Improved Female Board Paddler  
– Mackenzie Seers

Chris Parker Perpetual Award

Most Improved Male Board Paddler – Sam McMahon

Clyde Hillsdon Memorial Award

Most Improved Female Swimmer – Heidi Jarvis

Clyde Hillsdon Memorial Award 

Most Improved Male Swimmer – Will Josling

Bill & Graham Butchery Award 

Female Encouragement – Olivia Falconi

Jean Jones Award 

Male Encouragement – Bradley Newman

Jelfs Family Award

Beach Competitor of the Year – Leila George

Daniel Shade Perpetual Award

Male Junior Competitor – Jasper Hunter

Sharon Brierty Perpetual Award

Female Junior Competitor  
– Ciara Williams/Talia Tebb

Howard Jones Memorial Award

Male Senior Competitor – Byron Benson

Michelle Dorrell Memorial Award

Female Senior Competitor – Katie O’Mara

McClelland Family Award 

Club Person of the Year – Joe Jarvis

Leanne McAuliffe Perpetual Award

Nipper of the Year – Lachlan Ireland

Melanie Thompson Perpetual Award

Nipperette of the Year – Pearl McQueen

George with U12 Girls
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Sam Walker with U 10 Girls

Kristy and Jed with U14 Boys and Girls

Sally Webster and U7 Girls

Van the man

Heidi Jarvis	 2nd Surf Team 
Isla Davies	 5th Beach Relay
Lily Parker	 2nd Surf Team, 4th Surf Board 

Relay, 5th Beach Relay
Melody McRae	 5th Beach Relay
Talia Tebb	 1st Beach Relay, 1st Surf Board 

Relay, 1st Surf Race, 2nd Surf 
Board, 2nd Surf Team, 3rd  All Age 
Board Relay

Tully Craik	 4th Surf Board Relay, 5th Beach 
Relay

Under 10 Girls	
Elliana Shiers	 2nd Beach Relay, 4th Surf Board 

Relay, 4th Surf Team 
Isabelle Ruzek	 1st Mixed Beach Relay, 4th Surf 

Board Relay, 4th Surf Team 
Jaggar Curnow	 1st Surf Board Relay, 2nd Beach 

Relay, 2nd Surf Board, 4th Surf 
Team, 6th All Age March Past

Josephine Kendal	 1st Surf Board Relay, 2nd Beach 
Relay, 4th Surf Race, 4th Surf 
Team, 5th Surf Board

Maddison Graham	 4th Surf Board Relay
Tayla Campbell	 1st Surf Board Relay, 1st Mixed 

Beach Relay, 2nd All Age Beach 
Relay, 2nd Beach Relay, 4th Surf 
Board, 1st U11 Mixed Beach Relay, 
2nd U11 Beach Relay	

Under 10 Boys	
Ace Harvey	 4th Surf Team 
Cohen Jones	 1st Beach Relay, 2nd Beach Relay, 

6th Beach Flags
Connor Wooden	 1st Mixed Beach Relay, 2nd Beach 

Relay, 3rd Beach Sprint
Jasper Hunter	 1st Beach Sprint, 1st Surf Board, 

2nd Surf Board Relay, 4th Surf Team 

Junior Activities cont.
Long Service Awards
Pearl McQueen, Erica Baker, Esther Hunter, Rory 
Hutchinson, Lachlan Ireland.

SLS CC Junior Championships 
Copacabana, 2nd Feb 2020
Under 8 Girls
Abigail Armytage	 2nd Wade Relay
Amy Smyth	 1st Beach Relay, 2nd Beach Flags, 

2nd Beach Sprint, 5th Wade Relay
Felicity Jones	 2nd Wade Relay
Indiah Shiers	 5th Beach Relay
Olivia Schellekens	 5th Beach Relay, 5th Wade Relay
Payton Arnold	 1st Beach Relay, 2nd Wade Relay
Shiloh Morrow	 5th Beach Relay, 5th Wade Relay
Teagan Campbell	 1st Beach Relay, 3rd Beach Sprint, 

5th Wade Relay
Violette Wolters	 5th Beach Relay, 6th Wade
Willow Hayes	 1st Beach Relay, 2nd Wade Relay, 

5th Beach Sprint

Under 8 Boys	
Dylan McMahon	 3rd Wade, 3rd Wade Relay
Oliver Blakely	 3rd Wade Relay
Zeus Curnow	 3rd Wade Relay
Ziggy Walkaden	 3rd Wade Relay, 5th Wade	

Under 9 Girls	
Alyssa Cahill	 2nd Surf Team 
Amy Thomson	 1st Beach Relay, 1st Surf Board 

Relay
Ava Knight	 1st Beach Relay, 1st Surf Board 

Relay, 2nd All Age Beach Relay, 
4th Beach Sprint

Cameron Lewis	 1st Beach Relay, 4th Surf Board 
Relay
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Matt Newman with U9 Boys

Lachlan Ireland and Miller Robertson

Stu Harvey with U8 Girls

Reggie with U8 Boys

Silas Allen	 1st Beach Sprint, 2nd 
Beach Relay, 2nd All Age 
Beach Relay, 3rd Mixed 
Beach Relay, 3rd Mixed 
Cameron Relay

Tanner Arnold	 1st Beach Flags, 2nd Beach 
Relay, 3rd All Age Male & Female 
1km Beach Run, 3rd Mixed Beach 
Relay, 4th Beach Sprint

Will Tebb	 1st Surf Board, 1st Surf Board 
Relay, 1st Surf Board Rescue, 1st 
Surf Team, 2nd All Age Male 
& Female 1km Beach Run, 2nd 
Beach Relay, 2nd Iron Man, 3rd 
All Age Board Relay, 3rd Mixed 
Cameron Relay, 4th Surf Race

William Higgins	 1st Mixed Beach Relay, 2nd Beach 
Flags, 5th Beach Relay

William Josling	 1st Surf Board Relay, 1st Surf Board 
Rescue, 1st Surf Team, 2nd Surf 
Race, 2nd Mixed Cameron Relay, 
3rd Iron Man, 6th Beach Relay

Xavier Jamal	 5th Beach Relay
Zac McKay	 1st Surf Board Relay, 1st Surf Team, 

4th Surf Board, 4th Surf Board 
Rescue, 5th Beach Relay	

Under 12 Girls	
Cleo Hodson	 3rd Surf Board Rescue, 4th Beach 

Relay, 5th Surf Board Relay, 5th 
Surf Team 

Eleanor Shervington	 3rd Surf Board Rescue, 5th Surf 
Board Relay, 5th Surf Team 

Felicity Ruzek	 1st Surf Board Relay, 6th Surf 
Board Rescue, 6th Mixed Cameron 
Relay

Makenzie Seers	 1st Surf Board Relay, 3rd Surf 
Board, 5th Surf Team, 6th Iron 
Woman, 6th Surf Board Rescue

Oliver Craik	 2nd Beach Relay, 2nd Surf Board, 
2nd Surf Board Relay, 4th Surf Team 

Sam McMahon	 2nd Beach Relay, 2nd Surf Board 
Relay, 4th Surf Team 	

Under 11 Girls	
Charlee Eurell	 1st Surf Board Relay, 2nd Surf Team 
Ciara Williams	 1st Iron Woman, 1st Surf Board 

Relay, 2nd Surf Board Rescue, 2nd 
Surf Race, 2nd Surf Team, 3rd Surf 
Board, 3rd Mixed Cameron Relay

Ella Parker	 1st Surf Board Relay, 2nd Surf 
Board Rescue, 2nd Surf Team, 2nd 
Mixed Cameron Relay, 4th Surf 
Board, 4th Surf Race

Emily Falconi	 1st All Age Male & Female 1km 
Beach Run, 2nd Beach Relay, 3rd 
Mixed Beach Relay, 3rd Mixed 
Cameron Relay, 4th Beach Sprint, 
4th Beach Relay, 5th Surf Board 
Relay, 6th Surf Board Rescue

Emily Prior	 2nd Surf Team, 5th Surf Board Relay
Katie Evans	 2nd Beach Relay, 2nd Mixed 

Cameron Relay, 3rd Mixed Beach 
Relay, 5th Surf Board Relay, 6th 
Surf Board Rescue

Rhiannon Jackson	 1st Mixed Beach Relay, 2nd Beach 
Relay, 4th All Age Male & Female 
1km Beach Run

Under 11 Boys	
Bradley Newman	 1st Mixed Beach Relay, 2nd Mixed 

Cameron Relay, 2nd Beach Relay, 
5th Beach Flags, 5th Beach Sprint

Cameron Ireland	 5th Beach Relay
Max English	 1st Surf Team, 4th Surf Board 

Rescue, 6th Beach Relay
Oliver Jarvis	 6th Beach Relay
Rafael Miguel Benitez	 6th Beach Flags, 6th Beach Relay
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Nigel Tebb with U11 Boys

Tayla Campbell

On your marks

Matt Parker and Adam Eurell with U11 Girls

Junior Activities cont. Natasha Ireland	 2nd Beach Flags, 2nd Beach Relay, 
2nd Beach Sprint, 2nd All Age 
Beach Relay, 3rd Mixed Beach 
Relay, 5th All Age Male & Female 
1km Beach Run

Sirisha Wasal	 2nd Beach Relay

Under 13 Boys	
Joseph Jarvis	 2nd All Age Male & Female 1km 

Beach Run, 3rd Mixed Beach Relay

Under 14 Girls
Erica Baker	 1st Beach Relay, 2nd Surf Board 

Relay, 3rd 2km Beach Run, 3rd Surf 
Team, 4th Mixed Beach Relay

Esther Hunter	 1st Beach Relay, 2nd Surf Board 
Relay, 2nd Surf Board Rescue, 2nd 
Mixed Beach Relay, 3rd Surf Team, 
6th Surf Race

Leila George	 1st Beach Relay, 2nd Beach Sprint, 
2nd Mixed Beach Relay, 2nd Mixed 
Cameron Relay, 3rd Surf Team 

Pearl McQueen	 5th U13/U14 Signals, 1st Beach 
Relay, 1st Surf Board, 2nd Surf 
Board Relay, 2nd Surf Board Rescue, 
2nd Mixed Cameron Relay, 3rd Iron 
Woman, 3rd Surf Team, 4th Mixed 
Beach Relay, 5th Surf Race

Under 14 Male	
Byron Benson	 2nd Iron Man, 2nd Surf Board, 2nd 

Mixed Cameron Relay, 4th Surf 
Race, 4th Surf Team 

Lachlan Ireland	 2nd All Age Beach Relay, 2nd 
Mixed Beach Relay, 2nd Mixed 
Cameron Relay, 3rd Beach Sprint, 
4th Surf Team, 5th Surf Board 
Relay, 6th 2km Beach Run

Luke Falconi	 3rd Beach Relay, 4th Surf Team, 

SLS CC Junior Championships 
Copacabana, 2nd Feb 2020 cont.
Under 12 Girls cont.	
Olivia Falconi	 1st Surf Board Relay, 3rd All Age 

Male & Female 1km Beach Run, 
4th Beach Relay

Sian Beynon	 4th Beach Relay, 5th Surf Board 
Relay, 5th Surf Team, 6th Mixed 
Cameron Relay 	

Under 12 Boys	
Cameron Ireland	 2nd Beach Relay
Elijah Jamal	 2nd All Age Beach Relay, 2nd 

Beach Relay, 3rd Mixed Beach 
Relay, 6th Beach Flags, 6th Beach 
Sprint

Finn Robertson	 2nd Beach Flags, 4th Surf Board 
Relay

Riley Price	 2nd Beach Relay, 6th Mixed 
Cameron Relay

Thomas Craik	 1st Surf Board, 3rd Surf Board 
Rescue, 3rd All Age Board Relay, 
4th Surf Board Relay

William Guz	 2nd Beach Relay
William Thomson	 3rd Surf Board Rescue, 4th Surf 

Board, 4th Surf Board Relay, 6th 
Iron Man, 6th Mixed Cameron 
Relay

Under 13 Girls	
Bethan Minor	 2nd Beach Relay, 3rd Mixed Beach 

Relay, 6th Beach Sprint
Katie O’Mara	 1st Beach Flags, 2nd Beach Relay, 

3rd All Age Male & Female 1km 
Beach Run
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Mike Guz with U12 Boys

U6 Girls with parent Nick Kunzli

Talia Tebb winning gold

Pete Craik with U10 Boys

Will Tebb	 5th All Age Board Relay, 
6th Mixed Cameron Relay

William Josling	 5th Board Relay, 2nd Board 
Rescue

Zac McKay	 5th Board Relay
Bradley Newman	 6th Mixed Cameron Relay

Under 12 Boys
Thomas Craik	 5th All Age Board Relay

Under 13 Girls
Katie O’Mara	 5th All Age Board Relay

Under 14 Boys
Byron Benson	 6th Mixed Cameron Relay, 5th All 

Age Board Relay
Lachlan Ireland	 6th Mixed Cameron Relay

Under 14 Girls
Esther Hunter	 6th Beach Relay
Leila George	 6th Beach Relay, 6th Mixed 

Cameron Relay
Pearl McQueen	 6th Beach Relay, 5th Board Race, 

6th Mixed Cameron Relay
Zoe Naylor	 6th Beach Relay

2019 NSW Youth Pool Rescue  
Woy Woy Leisure Centre, 13/14 July 2019
Under 14 Girls	
Mia Cracknell	 3rd 100m Manikin Tow/w fins, 3rd 

50m Manikin Carry
Natalia Drobot	 3rd 50m with fins

Under 14/15 Girls
Mia Cracknell	 2nd Manikin Carry Relay,  

3rd Medley Relay
Tilly Crocker	 2nd Manikin Carry Relay
Natalia Drobot	 2nd Manikin Carry Relay,  

3rd Medley Relay

Luke Falconi	 4th Mixed Beach Relay, 5th Surf 
Board Relay

Miller Robertson	 3rd Beach Relay, 4th 2km Beach 
Run, 4th Surf Team, 4th Mixed 
Beach Relay, 5th Surf Board Relay

Rory Hutchinson	 3rd Beach Relay
Zachariah Jamal	 2nd Beach Flags, 2nd Mixed Beach 

Relay, 3rd Beach Relay, 5th 2km 
Beach Run

SLS NSW All Age Championships 
Swansea Belmont, 28 Feb-12 Mar 2020
Under 9 Girls
Talia Tebb	 4th Beach Flags, 3rd Beach Relay, 

4th Beach Sprint, 1st Board Race, 
3rd Board Relay, 3rd Surf Race, 5th 
All Age Board Relay

Ava Knight	 3rd Beach Relay, 3rd Board Relay
Cameron Lewis	 3rd Beach Relay
Tully Craik	 3rd Beach Relay
Bondi Werner	 3rd Board Relay

Under 10 Girls
Jaggar Curnow	 5th Board Relay
Josephine Kendal	 5th Board Relay
Tayla Campbell	 5th Board Relay

Under 10 Boys
Jasper Hunter	 5th All Age Board Relay

Under 11 Girls
Charlee Eurell	 6th Board Relay
Ciara Williams	 6th Board Relay, 6th Mixed 

Cameron Relay
Ella Parker	 6th Board Relay
Katie Evans	 6th Mixed Cameron Relay

Under 11 Boys
Will Tebb	 5th Board Relay, 2nd Board Rescue, 



Leanne McAuliffe Perpetual Award 
Nipper of the Year – Lachlan Ireland

Melanie Thompson Perpetual Award 
Nipperette of the Year – Pearl McQueen

McClelland Family Award 
Club Person of the Year 
– Joe Jarvis

abslsc
THE NEXT GENERATION

 colour fun day

 Luke Fal
conion Christmas Day Patrol

Santa's helpers,

U10 girls to
wer

      2019-2020 nippers & age managers


